
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $582,948.79.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $424,586.50 (6/16/2024 - 6/29/2024).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $123,892.11 (6/16/2024 - 6/29/2024).

F.4 To accept the June 2024 Indigent Burial Report.

F.5 To accept the Caldwell County ESD #1 Financial Report for FY ending September 30, 2023.

F.6 To approve bond for Dulce Arellano, Purchasing Assistant.

F.7 To accept the required 15 hours of County Investment Academy Member Training for FY 2023-
2024 for Gloria Garcia, County Treasurer.

G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

G.1 To approve the Short Form Plat for De Jesus Subdivision consisting of three residential lots on
approximately 10.181 acres located on Plant Road and Horseshoe Bend Drive. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.2 To approve the Short Form Plat for Mule Creek Estates consisting of two residential lots on

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, July 9, 2024 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at which
time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm


approximately 5.862 acres located on Mule Creek Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles;
Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.3 To approve the Final Plat for Spanish Oak Acres, Phase 2 consisting of 12 residential lots on
approximately 20.100 acres located on Old Colony Line Road and Spanish Oak Road. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

G.4 To approve the Short Form Plat for Pettytown Subdivision consisting of four residential lots on
approximately 13.188 acres located on Pettytown Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles;
Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.5 To approve a request for a six-month extension for the approved plat of Maxwell Farms on
approximately 80.355 acres located on Farmers Road. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles;
Backup: 6; Cost: $0.00  

G.6 To consider approval of Sunset Oaks, Section V development agreement assignment to Starlight
Homes Texas, LLC. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 37; Cost: $0.00  

G.7 To approve the Final Plat for FM 672 Acres consisting of nine residential lots on approximately
13.453 acres located on FM 672. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost:
$0.00  

G.8 Regarding the Caldwell County CIP Program including transportation matters and update on public
involvement and comments received to date. Speaker: Judge Haden/Will Conley/Steve Widacki;
Cost: $0.00  

G.9 Regarding the burn ban. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.10 To consider and approve reallocation of American Rescue Plan (ARPA) funding.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

G.11 To approve execution of Budget Amendment pending approval on reallocation of ARPA funding. 
Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

G.12 To approve Budget Amendment #21 moving $3,070.00 from 001-3200-5310 Machinery and
Equipment to 001-3200-3110 Office Supplies. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1;
Cost: $0.00  

G.13 To approve Budget Amendment #22 moving $900.00 from 001-6560-3050 Dues and Subscriptions
and $900.00 from 001-6560-4810 Training to 001-6560-3110 Office Supplies.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.14 To approve payment of Dewitt Poth & Sons Invoice #760298-0 in the amount of $1,935.00.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan; Backup: 1; Cost: $1,935.00  

G.15 To approve the award for RFP 24CCP01P Caldwell County Hazard Mitigation Plan Development
Services.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro; Backup: 6; Cost: $0.00  

G.16 To approve payment of invoice number #40694 in the amount of $104,553.75 to Texas Association
of Counties for 2023-2024 property coverage. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 4;
Cost: $104,553.75  

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

H.1 Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 551.071(1): Discussion of Petition for Prairie
Lea Public Improvement District. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 12; Cost: $0.00  

 

2



I. ADJOURNMENT:
 

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

3

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders
in the amount of $582,948.79.

Costs: $582,948.79

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 30

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

4



7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 1 of 10

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

3.18POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE ACCT 7900 0440 87900 0440 8052 6951 6/11/2QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
1,198.04POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8010 9295 6/14/2QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
3,081.03POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8038 5499 6/14/2QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
4,282.25

Department  : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
3,031.25TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BCaldwell County FPP-FIF Lan5693LANGFORD COMMUNITY M 019-1000-5165

750.00TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BCaldwell County FPP-FIF Dou000001499DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 019-1000-5165
65.54VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS SERVICESGQ4JVWYYDMCARD SERVICE CENTER 019-1000-4854
64.89VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE - TEX3702589230CARD SERVICE CENTER 019-1000-4854

Department   1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 3,911.68

Department  : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION
88.07OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES305025HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3130

4,888.79DUST CONTROLDust Control9403200719ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
38.97OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES53141/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

275.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403201809ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
200.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403201810ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
200.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403201811ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

4,940.61DUST CONTROLDust Control9403202274ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,779.18DUST CONTROLDust Control9403202275ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
3,850.00OPERATING SUPPLIESLabor/Material For Fence Re1600STEPHEN SWIFT 002-1101-3130
2,474.08TIRESUnit Road Tires4650193025SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1101-3190

150.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403203222ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
150.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403203224ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

5,000.11DUST CONTROLDust Control9403203751ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
33,292.13FLEX BASE MATERIALSBlanket PO FY 23-24160555BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3143

49.84OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2406-646826SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 002-1101-3130
382.22OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES305126HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3130
288.70UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4195683388CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140
325.60UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4195683420CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140
233.41UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4195683426CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140
151.31RENTALSUNIFORMS5215845616CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 63652 002-1101-4610

4,913.74DUST CONTROLDust Control9403205051ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
48,759.79AGGREGATE / GRAVELBlanket PO FY 23-24394161COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153

4,815.86DUST CONTROLDust Control9403206608ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,838.89DUST CONTROLDust Control9403207942ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

12,495.15FUELBlanket PO FY 23-241996892PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP 002-1101-3163
102.25OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES759222-0DEWITT POTH & SON 002-1101-3130

4,911.63DUST CONTROLDust Control9403200718ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
16,468.86FLEX BASE MATERIALSBlanket PO FY 23-24160838BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3143

210.94OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES305249HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3130
288.70UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4196373511CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140
325.60UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4196373598CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140
233.41UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniforms4196373618CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1101-3140

41.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES53348/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
47.76OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES53362/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

3,437.50BRIDGE REPAIR / REPLACEMCSJ 0914-22-071-ReplacemeCSJ0914-22-071TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRA 002-1101-3205
100.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403195800ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

4,629.47DUST CONTROLDust Control9403195903ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,907.98DUST CONTROLDust Control9403195904ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

250.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403196921ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,779.18DUST CONTROLDust Control9403197359ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,865.76DUST CONTROLDust Control9403197360ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

200.00DUST CONTROLDust Control9403198107ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
4,861.92DUST CONTROLDust Control9403198641ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620

5



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 2 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

4,848.48DUST CONTROLDust Control9403199969ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4620
Department   1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 193,091.89

Department  : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
454.80REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT902462AUTO GLASS PLUS 002-1102-4510
800.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCETowing (Heavy Call Out)9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510

3,510.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCETowing (Heavy Duty Work Ti9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510
525.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEStorage Fees9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510
120.97REPAIRS & MAINTENANCECredit Card Service Charge9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510

50.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCENotification Fee9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510
22.85REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEAdmin Fee9735CARD SERVICE CENTER 002-1102-4510

117.58REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTP0858625RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510
10.24SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS0642-261549O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 002-1102-3136

351.83REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT15583-81521SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC 002-1102-4510
162.84SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS174993SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

34.10REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT175036SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
219.10SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLSINV3464BETA TECHNOLOGY, INC 002-1102-3136
630.45REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEClutchP99459TELLUS EQUIPMENT SOLUTI 002-1102-4510

51.84REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEFreight Charges/KeyP99459TELLUS EQUIPMENT SOLUTI 002-1102-4510
23.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEFreightP99460TELLUS EQUIPMENT SOLUTI 002-1102-4510

5,825.73REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEAsy Jstk ConsolP99460TELLUS EQUIPMENT SOLUTI 002-1102-4510
260.70REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTPSO510286-1ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510

24.78REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT102938LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1102-4510
16.47SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS175114SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
15.99SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSOPERATING SUPPLIES175116SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

646.96REPAIRS & MAINTENANCESuction FanP0937225RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510
441.45REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEShroudP0937225RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510

2,538.63REPAIRS & MAINTENANCECover for maintainerP0937325RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510
383.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT175275SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
390.57REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTPSO512150-1ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510
433.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTPSO509660-1ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510
607.06REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEService roller (R4)SWO369435ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510

60.06SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS175549SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
54.20REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT175550SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
96.76REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT175552SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
13.68SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS175577SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

3,358.67REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEAC System for (U9)212185LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1102-4510
6.00SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS53063/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1102-3136

Department   1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 22,260.28

Department  : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  
28.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416KW1514XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
46.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416KW5035XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
30.47OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES175075SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

152.07OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416KY6392XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
77.28UNIFORMSFleet Uniforms4195683174CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1103-3140
42.21OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES175158SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

275.29OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416LH8740XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
275.59OPERATING SUPPLIESOEPRATING SUPPLIES0416LH9741XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135

77.28UNIFORMSFleet Uniforms4196373690CINTAS CORPORATION #86 002-1103-3140
800.00OPERATING SUPPLIESNew Purchase - Part # 164-R574285HELM, LLC 002-1103-3135

Department   1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  Total: 1,804.19

Department  : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER
428.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES19998BUSINESS PRINTING PLUS 001-2120-3110
880.00OFFICE SUPPLIESWorkstation758297-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110
375.00OFFICE SUPPLIESFile cabinet758297-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110
200.00TRAININGTRAINING - LGSLTV  CONF -  356313 2024TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2120-4810
225.00TRAININGTRAINING - CTAT CONF - ME356815 2024TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2120-4810
200.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES758217-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110

Department   2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total: 2,308.99

6



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 3 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
250.58TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION - JUNE 20JUNE 2024DARLA LAW 001-2140-4260

Department   2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 250.58

Department  : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK
275.98MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENDell 24 Monitor P2422H10746995523DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-2150-5310
922.98MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENOpƟPlex Small Form Factor 710746995523DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-2150-5310
152.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES5372 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-2150-3110

59.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES757953-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2150-3110
242.63OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1734233AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI 001-2150-3110
280.06TRAININGTRAINING - PROBATE CONF,  06252024TERESA RODRIGUEZ 001-2150-4810
118.95Remote Site Trans FeesREMOTE BIRTH ACCESS2022164TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STAT 001-2150-3145

Department   2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 2,053.58

Department  : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE
21.44OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES13MD-LFK6-XCXVAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3201-3110

Department   3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total: 21.44

Department  : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK
1,553.51MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENInspiron 16 Plus10756278096DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-3220-5310

Department   3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total: 1,553.51

Department  : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
98.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-FL-20422-FL-504 14ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

112.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-26623-FL-266 5ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
1,260.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-26623-FL-266 5JESSICA DEVANEY 001-3230-4160

28.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-23-043DCFL-23-043 3ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
119.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-035DCFL-24-035 2ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-082DCFL-24-082 2ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
118.79OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES370820926001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-3230-3110
280.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-11923-119 2CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160
250.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT23828LEON TRANSLATIONS 001-3230-4011

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-23-301DCCR-23-301CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4080
1,200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-23-301DCCR-23-301CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160

500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNINDICTED - JAMES IBARRUI - JAMES IBARRAHOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160
600.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER062424STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
994.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-FL-50422-FL-504 6ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160

1,799.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-FL-50422-FL-504JESSICA DEVANEY 001-3230-4160
70.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-FL-54322-FL-543 6ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-21823-218HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4080
950.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-21823-218HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160

1,600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-24423-244THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160
3,087.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-26623-FL-266 2JESSICA DEVANEY 001-3230-4160

182.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-28923-FL-289ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160
119.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-23-039DCFL-23-039 3ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160

21.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-23-043DCFL-23-043 2ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160
28.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-013DCFL-24-013 2ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160
56.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-033DCFL-24-033ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160
98.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-081DCFL-24-081ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160

231.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-082DCFL-24-082ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160
105.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-101DCFL-24-101ZACHARY RICK MANWILL 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-20221-202SAMUEL ROSEN 001-3230-4080
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-20221-202SAMUEL ROSEN 001-3230-4160
186.73ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-08121-081CATHY S COMPTON 001-3230-4080

2,915.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-08121-081CATHY S COMPTON 001-3230-4160
1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-27523-275JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-063DCCR-24-063PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080
760.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-063DCCR-24-063PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160

1,575.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT06072024JOHN MATTHEW FABIAN, PS 001-3230-4011
Department   3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 20,702.52

Department  : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
600.00VISITING COURT REPORTERSVISITING COURT REPORTERS  2024-02WINDY D. ANDERSON, CSR 001-3240-4030
800.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR23-J-297823-J-2978LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDR 001-3240-4180

7



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 4 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23CR-5035323CR-50353CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4080
545.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23CR-5035323CR-50353CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
700.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4743247432PETER DAVID REED 001-3240-4160
270.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT23818LEON TRANSLATIONS 001-3240-4011

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23CR-5031323CR-50313CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4080
195.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23CR-5031323CR-50313CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4CR-50525 24CR-5049524CR-50525 24CR-50495DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160

1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4888048880MICHAEL M. LEE 001-3240-4160
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4911249112CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE5014950149LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICK 001-3240-4160
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE5023050230COLIN WISE 001-3240-4160
600.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR24JUV-301524JUV-3015EDUARDO XAVIER ESCOBAR 001-3240-4180
500.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR24JUV-301924JUV-3019SUMMER BENFORD 001-3240-4180
400.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR2948-23CC 2914-22CC2949-23CC 2914-22CCEDUARDO XAVIER ESCOBAR 001-3240-4180
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4805548055 2DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160

1,600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4567745677VICTOREA D. BROWN 001-3240-4160
240.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT62224JAY HAMDAN 001-3240-4011

87.00TRAININGTRAINING - MEALS:  COURT  06242024JOSEANA CHARLTON 001-3240-4810
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-27523-275JOHN HINDERA 001-3240-4080

270.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT23796LEON TRANSLATIONS 001-3240-4011
Department   3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 9,722.00

Department  : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1
40.73OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES759267-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3251-3110
78.98OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES759660-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3251-3110

Department   3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total: 119.71

Department  : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2
87.50OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES758410-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110

2,055.80MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENDell Latitude 543010754195244DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-3252-5310
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING - 724872488666 2024WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-3252-2070

185.00TRAININGTRAINING - CRIMINAL LAW I7897CARD SERVICE CENTER 001-3252-4810
Department   3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: 2,378.30

Department  : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3
198.90OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIESIN2405230613BLUE360 MEDIA 001-3253-3110

59.00TRAININGTRAINING - MASS FATALITY S06102024ANITA DELEON 001-3253-4810
185.00TRAININGTRAINING - CRIMINAL LAW I7848TEXAS JUSTICE COURT TRAIN 001-3253-4810

45.00TRAININGTRAINING - IMPAIRED DRIVI06242024ANITA DELEON 001-3253-4810
74.00TRAININGTRAINING - MEALS06262024ANITA DELEON 001-3253-4810

1,314.44MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENDVR and 4TB Hard Drive1158719SECURITY ONE, INC 001-3253-5310
Department   3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total: 1,876.34

Department  : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
185.00TRAININGTRAINING - YVETTE MIRELES  7847TEXAS JUSTICE COURT TRAIN 001-3254-4810
213.96OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1H6M-KY7R-1KCPAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3254-3110

74.00TRAININGTRAINING - CRIMINAL LAW I06202024YVETTE M. MIRELES 001-3254-4810
45.00TRAININGTRAINING06252024YVETTE M. MIRELES 001-3254-4810

Department   3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 517.96

Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
69.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES - NORT4AA0CFAD-0009CARD SERVICE CENTER 001-4300-3130
19.72OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES00097163LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-4300-3130
24.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESLOINV000307730LIVENGOOD 001-4300-3130
29.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES1RQ1-KHPF-FQTNAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4300-3130

2,588.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCERenewal InvesƟgaƟon Packa412449LEADS ONLINE LLC 001-4300-4510
28.46OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES14T6-F1FT-K9RCAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4300-3130
60.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT83518LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-4300-4510

238.00OPERATING SUPPLIESEMPLOYEE BONDING - DEPU70351699 2024WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-4300-3130
6.12OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES368102835002ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130

15.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES07092024CARD SERVICE CENTER 001-4300-3130
Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 3,080.26

8



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 5 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 4301 - SO
43.69SB22- SO Machinery and EquMACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN17VF-FM4H-47D3AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 010-4301-5310

714.98SB22- SO Machinery and EquDell 32 Monitor P3223QE10755521221DELL MARKETING L.P. 010-4301-5310
2,202.57SB22- SO Machinery and EquDell Latitude 5430 Rugged10755521221DELL MARKETING L.P. 010-4301-5310

52.79SB22- SO Machinery and EquLogitech MK550 Wireless Ke10755862676DELL MARKETING L.P. 010-4301-5310
2,764.49SB22- SO Machinery and EquAurora R16 Desktop10755862676DELL MARKETING L.P. 010-4301-5310

649.00SB22- SO Machinery and EquBK30 Payload Drop SystemINV/2024/000973UNMANNED VEHICLE TECHN 010-4301-5310
Department   4301 - SO Total: 6,427.52

Department  : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL
742.20REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEQuarterly InspectionWIEZ0042163HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISIO 001-4310-4510
348.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEPest Control Services259326366ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI 001-4310-4510

12,865.98PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCounseling ServicesOCP21239SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE 001-4310-4110
147.39OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES394917INDUSTRIAL CHEM. LABS & 001-4310-3130

30.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICAL - JORD27-05-24BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR 001-4310-4135
62.13OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs813984389SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

2,117.49FOOD SUPPLIESSysco Food Supplies813984390SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
236.13OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs813984391SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
516.10REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEWater Pump2102734205PARTS TOWN, LLC 001-4310-4510

92.75OPERATING SUPPLIESUniform Services2740167167UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
2,284.24FOOD SUPPLIESSysco Food Supplies813990973SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

236.82OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs813990974SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
302.70OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES372862772001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130
100.37OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES372866966001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130
652.77FOOD SUPPLIESFlowers Baking5038381298FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
557.32FOOD SUPPLIESFarmer Brothers Co.93465748FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100
810.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEFront Security Gate Broken221571-10-001CML SECURITY, LLC 001-4310-4510
428.68OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs913001125SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
570.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCENoisy Contactors64955SCHMIDT ELECTRIC CO., INC. 001-4310-4510
416.83OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs913005797SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

2,345.01FOOD SUPPLIESSysco Food Supplies913005799SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
3,703.25TRAININGRe-cert CLE/Transfer cert/ 1  02543JPX AMERICA, INC 001-4310-4810

180.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT1492AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITI 001-4310-4510
92.75OPERATING SUPPLIESUniform Services2740169164UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130

2,122.00FOOD SUPPLIESSysco Food Supplies913013347SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
72.74OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs913013348SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

160.69OPERATING SUPPLIESSysco Operating Costs913013349SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
65.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS - JAM06242024ASCENSION SETON 001-4310-4135
65.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS - GUN06242024ASCENSION SETON 001-4310-4135

715.42FOOD SUPPLIESFlowers Baking5038381401FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
1,250.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCounseling Services27-05-2024BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR 001-4310-4110

543.42REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEPinhole in Pipe in Boiler Roo456215-F MECHANICAL GROUP, IN 001-4310-4510
Department   4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 34,834.17

Department  : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
272.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT - RADA439807APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.; ST 001-4321-4510
250.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - WSI-00007641WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES 001-4321-3050

36.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENHalo cableSI-00012048WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES 001-4321-5310
585.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENDocking portSI-00012048WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES 001-4321-5310

78.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENShippingSI-00012048WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES 001-4321-5310
3,193.60MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENHalo 2.0 body camSI-00012048WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES 001-4321-5310

Department   4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 4,415.10

Department  : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
95.78OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1M9N-6KV4-W74QAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-3110

Department   4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 95.78

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
100.00Operating Exp-PCT 3TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT PR06122024DANIEL P PEACOCK 010-4323-4515
381.30TRAININGTRAINING MATERIALS31783LIVENGOOD GUNS SIENNA E 001-4323-4810

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 481.30

Department  : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
191.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS83915SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE #  001-4324-3140

9



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 6 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

25.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMEMBERSHIP DUES - ALFRE06142024TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION 001-4324-3050
25.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMEMBERSHIP DUES - ARTHU06142024TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION 001-4324-3050
73.40MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIP1R7T-6NRD-1X4FAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-5310

Department   4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 314.40

Department  : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE
1,000.00PAYING AGENT FEESPaying agent fees Aug 2024 t252-2637440THE BANK OF NEW YORK ME 012-6000-4951

Department   6000 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,000.00

Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
395.00AUTOPSYTransport2024/PH/5/27LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
395.00AUTOPSYTransport2024/WB/5/6LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
375.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - C.  06122024ADRIAN GUTIERREZ 001-6510-4110

2,180.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWeb hosƟng 2024-UlƟmate  SOP019541TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-6510-4110
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesREGISTRATION - 1364104 VI1364104 2024CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

700.00AUTOPSYTransport061524O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME 001-6510-4123
18,552.70PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCapital Improvements Plan &  176945AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOIN 001-6510-4110

770.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 23-24 Steven Crain Financ240602STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN 001-6510-4110
34,678.95RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENANRadio MaintenanceRSM-23/24-290CITY OF LOCKHART 001-6510-4165

8.00OFFICE SUPPLIESmonthly water supply224352HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
30.99OFFICE SUPPLIESmonthly water supply224353HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
21.99OFFICE SUPPLIESmonthly water supply224357HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
91.99OFFICE SUPPLIESmonthly water supply225741HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
31.99OFFICE SUPPLIESmonthly water supply225777HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110

2,775.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESConsultation Services777JOHN P. CYRIER 001-6510-4110
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesREGISTRATION 1438989 VIN  1438989 2024CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

403.01FAX & INTERNETATT Fiber Line060524AT&T 001-6510-4425
10,142.17FAX & INTERNETFY 23-24 Blanket PO184507701060724CHARTER COMMUNICATION 001-6510-4425

345.11RENTALSFY 23-24 Monthly LeaseQ1370461QUADIENT LEASING USA, IN 001-6510-4610
Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 71,911.90

Department  : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
881.02REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEPortable Generator1JV6-WX73-7Q4HAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-4510

25.00JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXWBUILDING MAINT1153326SECURITY ONE, INC 001-6520-3500
440.42JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUVENILE CENTER111593485CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-3580
158.02BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOBUILDING MAINT111593486CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-3600

9.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT53154/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
0.57REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT53180/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510

46.16BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOBUILDING MAINT2406-195997JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-3600
1.50BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOBUILDING MAINT2406-646856SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3600

74.99UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4195683305CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140
48.76LULING ANNEXLULING ANNEX53196/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3510
43.90REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2406-647067SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-4510

118.79BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOBUILDING MAINT833095469LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. 001-6520-3600
55.14BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOBUILDING MAINTS101191692.001DEALERS ELECTRIC 001-6520-3600
99.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES1JFC-7CQJ-1JYQAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-3130
12.85REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2406-647603SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-4510

3,883.09JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LGenerator Repairs & Mainte2393230WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-3580
280.00JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTMileage2393251WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-3550

30.33JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTShop/Enviro2393251WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-3550
636.00JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTLabor2393251WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-3550

56.00JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTFuel Surcharge2393251WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-3550
75.96CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE53267/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
21.78JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTCOURTHOUSE53274/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550

349.00JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER111599515CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-3550
57.80JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTBUILDING MAINT2406-648478SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3550
38.57CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE53335/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

9.59REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT53337/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
299.00CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE6488616ROBERT MADDEN, INC. 001-6520-5120

71.59OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES116K-736H-CWQGAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-3130
33.98CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE53350/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

6.99JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER53369/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550

10



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 7 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

3,525.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEElevator Upgrade1000616837TK ELEVATOR 001-6520-4510
73.95OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2406-649541SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3130

404.00SECURITYSECURITY26365SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-4430
320.00STATE INSPECTION FEES10# Re-charge26370SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3105

78.00STATE INSPECTION FEESAnnual Inspection26370SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3105
11.00STATE INSPECTION FEESO-Ring26370SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3105

308.00STATE INSPECTION FEESHydro State Test26370SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3105
60.00STATE INSPECTION FEES20# Re-charge26370SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3105
74.99UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4194966449CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140

Department   6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 12,721.72

Department  : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
41.95OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES759873-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-6560-3110

Department   6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 41.95

Department  : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
825.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENPrinted Materials5377PRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-6570-5310
107.25MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENStationery-Sympthay Cards5381PRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-6570-5310

Department   6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 932.25

Department  : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES
2.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIESCRS-202405-286845TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUB 001-6580-3110

65.00EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOEMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECO40247JANET F. GRIGAR 001-6580-4118
Department   6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total: 67.00

Department  : 6590 - PURCHASING
100.00TRAININGTRAINING - BASIC TEXAS PU10045966CARD SERVICE CENTER 001-6590-4810
175.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING - PURC72654803 2024WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-6590-2070

3,268.99PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAccumulated Balance Prior YCARSER 06.26.24CARD SERVICE CENTER 001-6590-4110
Department   6590 - PURCHASING Total: 3,543.99

Department  : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY
309.99MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENBlue Layer MIsc Blanket PO F83503LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-5310

3,705.00COMPUTER SUPPORTMeraki MX67 license - 3 year83536LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185
1,795.00COMPUTER SUPPORTMeraki MX6783536LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185

15,894.00COMPUTER SUPPORTCisco Meraki MX105 License  83536LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185
8,156.00COMPUTER SUPPORTCisco Meraki MX10583536LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185
1,069.00COMPUTER SUPPORTConfiguration & Installation83536LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185

20,434.00Outside ServicesMonthly Service83549LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4840
3,858.00COMPUTER SUPPORTDatto Backup83589LOCAL LINUX, INC 001-6610-4185

Department   6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total: 55,220.99

Department  : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
9,093.75TWDB GRANT- PROFESSIONACaldwell County FPP-FIF Lan5693LANGFORD COMMUNITY M 010-6630-4999

68.34TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION - 2024 TIR06112024AMBER QUINLEY 001-6630-4260
2,250.00TWDB GRANT- ENGINEERING  Caldwell County FPP-FIF Dou000001499DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 010-6630-4998

Department   6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 11,412.09

Department  : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT
225.27OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES759161-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-7610-3110

Department   7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total: 225.27

Department  : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE
650.00INDIGENT FUNERALN. Cody cremation3997CAPITAL MORTUARY SERVICE 001-7620-4320

107,524.33LULING EMSLuling EMS061824CITY OF LULING EMS 001-7620-4340
Department   7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total: 108,174.33

Department  : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
539.50STOCK SHOW EXPENSEAir Express IIIPSI450513SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC 001-8700-3175

28.19STOCK SHOW EXPENSEFreightPSI450513SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC 001-8700-3175
249.88TRANSPORTATION-AG/4H/NTRANSPORTATION - 4H ROU06122024LAUREN PAIGE BIELAMOWIC 001-8700-4260
347.50TRANSPORTATION-AG/4H/NTRANSPORTATION/LODGING  06212024LELTON WAYNE MORSE 001-8700-4260

28.48OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES759670-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-8700-3110
Department   8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 1,193.55

Grand Total: 582,948.79

11



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 8 of 10

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 343,009.48
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND 217,156.36
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL 17,871.27
012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,000.00
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund 3,911.68

Grand Total: 582,948.79

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1370 POSTAGE INVENTORY 4,282.25
001-2120-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,883.99
001-2120-4810 TRAINING 425.00
001-2140-4260 TRANSPORTATION 250.58
001-2150-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 455.61
001-2150-3145 Remote Site Trans Fees 118.95
001-2150-4810 TRAINING 280.06
001-2150-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,198.96
001-3201-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.44
001-3220-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,553.51
001-3230-1080 COURT REPORTERS 600.00
001-3230-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.79
001-3230-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 1,825.00
001-3230-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 206.73
001-3230-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 17,952.00
001-3240-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 780.00
001-3240-4030 VISITING COURT REPOR 600.00
001-3240-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 15.00
001-3240-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 5,940.00
001-3240-4180 JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT 2,300.00
001-3240-4810 TRAINING 87.00
001-3251-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 119.71
001-3252-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 50.00
001-3252-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.50
001-3252-4810 TRAINING 185.00
001-3252-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 2,055.80
001-3253-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 198.90
001-3253-4810 TRAINING 363.00
001-3253-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,314.44
001-3254-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 213.96
001-3254-4810 TRAINING 304.00
001-4300-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 431.27
001-4300-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 2,648.99
001-4310-3100 FOOD SUPPLIES 10,794.25
001-4310-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,349.98
001-4310-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 14,115.98
001-4310-4135 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 160.00
001-4310-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 3,710.71
001-4310-4810 TRAINING 3,703.25
001-4321-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 250.00
001-4321-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 272.50
001-4321-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 3,892.60
001-4322-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.78
001-4323-4810 TRAINING 381.30
001-4324-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00
001-4324-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 191.00
001-4324-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 73.40
001-6510-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 184.96
001-6510-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 24,652.70
001-6510-4123 AUTOPSY 1,490.00

12



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 9 of 10

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-6510-4165 RADIO SYSTEM MAINTE 34,678.95
001-6510-4425 FAX & INTERNET 10,545.18
001-6510-4610 RENTALS 345.11
001-6510-4853 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 15.00
001-6520-3105 STATE INSPECTION FEES 777.00
001-6520-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 245.53
001-6520-3140 UNIFORMS 149.98
001-6520-3500 JP3 SIMON BUILDING-M 25.00
001-6520-3510 LULING ANNEX 48.76
001-6520-3550 JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKH 1,437.90
001-6520-3580 JUVENILE DETENTION CT 4,323.51
001-6520-3600 BUILDING MAINTENANC 379.61
001-6520-4430 SECURITY 404.00
001-6520-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 4,482.92
001-6520-5120 CALDWELL CO. COURTH 447.51
001-6560-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.95
001-6570-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 932.25
001-6580-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.00
001-6580-4118 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/R 65.00
001-6590-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 175.00
001-6590-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 3,268.99
001-6590-4810 TRAINING 100.00
001-6610-4185 COMPUTER SUPPORT 34,477.00
001-6610-4840 Outside Services 20,434.00
001-6610-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 309.99
001-6630-4260 TRANSPORTATION 68.34
001-7610-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 225.27
001-7620-4320 INDIGENT FUNERAL 650.00
001-7620-4340 LULING EMS 107,524.33
001-8700-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.48
001-8700-3175 STOCK SHOW EXPENSE 567.69
001-8700-4260 TRANSPORTATION-AG/4 597.38
002-1101-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,811.05
002-1101-3140 UNIFORMS 1,695.42
002-1101-3143 FLEX BASE MATERIALS 49,760.99
002-1101-3153 AGGREGATE / GRAVEL 48,759.79
002-1101-3163 FUEL 12,495.15
002-1101-3190 TIRES 2,474.08
002-1101-3205 BRIDGE REPAIR / REPLAC 3,437.50
002-1101-4610 RENTALS 151.31
002-1101-4620 DUST CONTROL 69,506.60
002-1102-3136 SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL 504.38
002-1102-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 21,755.90
002-1103-3135 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,649.63
002-1103-3140 UNIFORMS 154.56
010-4301-5310 SB22- SO Machinery and  6,427.52
010-4323-4515 Operating Exp-PCT 3 100.00
010-6630-4998 TWDB GRANT- ENGINEE 2,250.00
010-6630-4999 TWDB GRANT- PROFESSI 9,093.75
012-6000-4951 PAYING AGENT FEES 1,000.00
019-1000-4854 VETERANS ASSISSTANCE 130.43
019-1000-5165 TX WATER DEVELOPMEN 3,781.25

Grand Total: 582,948.79

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 582,948.79

13



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:22:44 PM Page 10 of 10

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None**

Grand Total: 582,948.79

14



7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 1 of 20

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

5-FMEC
Vendor Number

5-F MECHANICAL GROUP, INC
Total Vendor Amount

543.42
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 543.42

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
45621 07/09/2024Job No. PS2258 543.4206/07/2024 0.00

ADAROW
Vendor Number

ADAM D. ROWINS
Total Vendor Amount

497.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 497.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-FL-504 14 07/09/202422-FL-204 98.0006/13/2024 0.00
23-FL-266 5 07/09/202423-FL-266 112.0006/13/2024 0.00
DCFL-23-043 3 07/09/2024DCFL-23-043 28.0006/13/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-035 2 07/09/2024DCFL-24-035 119.0006/13/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-082 2 07/09/2024DCFL-24-082 140.0006/13/2024 0.00

ADRNGZ
Vendor Number

ADRIAN GUTIERREZ
Total Vendor Amount

375.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 375.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06122024 07/09/2024PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 375.0006/12/2024 0.00

AERDYN
Vendor Number

AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIG.
Total Vendor Amount

180.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 180.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1492 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 180.0006/21/2024 0.00

AMACOM
Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,558.33
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,558.33

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
116K-736H-CWQG 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 71.5906/22/2024 0.00
13MD-LFK6-XCXV 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.4406/14/2024 0.00
14T6-F1FT-K9RC 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 28.4606/19/2024 0.00
17VF-FM4H-47D3 07/09/2024MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 43.6906/16/2024 0.00
1H6M-KY7R-1KCP 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 213.9606/19/2024 0.00
1JFC-7CQJ-1JYQ 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 99.9906/15/2024 0.00
1JV6-WX73-7Q4H 07/09/2024Portable Generator 881.0204/19/2024 0.00
1M9N-6KV4-W74Q 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.7806/13/2024 0.00
1R7T-6NRD-1X4F 07/09/2024MACHINERY AND EQUIP 73.4006/19/2024 0.00
1RQ1-KHPF-FQTN 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.0006/14/2024 0.00

15



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 2 of 20

AMBQUI
Vendor Number

AMBER QUINLEY
Total Vendor Amount

68.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 68.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06112024 07/09/2024TRANSPORTATION 68.3406/11/2024 0.00

AMESTA
Vendor Number

AMERICAN STAMP & MARKING PRODUCTS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

242.63
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 242.63

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1734233 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 242.6306/19/2024 0.00

AMESTR
Vendor Number

AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC
Total Vendor Amount

18,552.70
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 18,552.70

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
176945 07/09/2024May 1, 2024 thru May 31, 2024 18,552.7006/15/2024 0.00

ANIDEL
Vendor Number

ANITA DELEON
Total Vendor Amount

178.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 178.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06102024 07/09/2024TRAINING 59.0006/10/2024 0.00
06242024 07/09/2024TRAINING 45.0006/24/2024 0.00
06262024 07/09/2024TRAINING - MEALS 74.0006/26/2024 0.00

APPCON
Vendor Number

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.; STALKER RADAR
Total Vendor Amount

272.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 272.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
439807 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 272.5006/13/2024 0.00

SETFAM
Vendor Number

ASCENSION SETON
Total Vendor Amount

130.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 130.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06242024 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 130.0006/24/2024 0.00

ASCO
Vendor Number

ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,692.32
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,692.32

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
PSO509660-1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 433.9906/20/2024 0.00
PSO510286-1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 260.7006/12/2024 0.00
PSO512150-1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 390.5706/18/2024 0.00
SWO369435 07/09/2024Cust. No.BP0068193 607.0606/21/2024 0.00

AT0189
Vendor Number

AT&T
Total Vendor Amount

403.01
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 403.01

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
060524 07/09/2024MoService 6/5 thru 7/4 403.0106/05/2024 0.00

16



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 3 of 20

AUTGLA
Vendor Number

AUTO GLASS PLUS
Total Vendor Amount

454.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 454.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
902462 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 454.8004/08/2024 0.00

BETTECH
Vendor Number

BETA TECHNOLOGY, INC
Total Vendor Amount

219.10
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 219.10

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV3464 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 219.1006/12/2024 0.00

BLU360
Vendor Number

BLUE360 MEDIA
Total Vendor Amount

198.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 198.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IN2405230613 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 198.9005/24/2024 0.00

BLUETR
Vendor Number

BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR
Total Vendor Amount

1,280.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,280.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
27-05-2024 07/09/2024Service May 2024 1,250.0006/04/2024 0.00
27-05-24 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL - JORDAN, RETANA 30.0006/12/2024 0.00

BRAMAT
Vendor Number

BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

49,760.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 49,760.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
160555 07/09/2024Acct. No. 1600 33,292.1306/13/2024 0.00
160838 07/09/2024Acct. No. 1600 16,468.8606/20/2024 0.00

BUSPRI
Vendor Number

BUSINESS PRINTING PLUS
Total Vendor Amount

428.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 428.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
19998 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 428.9906/10/2024 0.00

CALTAX
Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR
Total Vendor Amount

15.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 7.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1364104 2024 07/09/2024REGISTRATION - 1364104 VIN 9008 2024 7.5006/14/2024 0.00

Check 07/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1438989 2024 07/09/2024REGISTRATION 1438989 VIN 4022 2024 7.5006/26/2024 0.00

CAPMOR
Vendor Number

CAPITAL MORTUARY SERVICES, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

650.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 650.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3997 07/09/2024Indigent Cremation - Cody 650.0006/14/2024 0.00

17



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 4 of 20

CARSER
Vendor Number

CARD SERVICE CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

8,798.23
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 8,798.23

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
07092024 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.9907/09/2024 0.00
10045966 07/09/2024TRAINING 100.0006/13/2024 0.00
3702589230 07/09/2024VETERANS ASSISTANCE 64.8906/20/2024 0.00
4AA0CFAD-0009 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES - NORTH TECH RINGCLONE 69.0005/18/2024 0.00
7897 07/09/2024TRAINING - CRIMINAL LAW INTERACTIVE EXP - X000116 185.0006/24/2024 0.00
9735 07/09/2024JJs Towing Unit Road Freightliner 5,028.8205/02/2024 0.00
CARSER 06.26.24 07/09/2024Accumulated Balance CARSER 3,268.9906/26/2024 0.00
GQ4JVWYYDM 07/09/2024VETERANS SERVICES 65.5406/16/2024 0.00

CATCOM
Vendor Number

CATHY S COMPTON
Total Vendor Amount

3,101.73
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,101.73

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-081 07/09/202421-081 3,101.7306/26/2024 0.00

CENAIR
Vendor Number

CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING,  L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

947.44
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 947.44

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
111593485 07/09/2024JUVENILE CENTER 440.4206/12/2024 0.00
111593486 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 158.0206/12/2024 0.00
111599515 07/09/2024JUSTICE CENTER 349.0006/21/2024 0.00

SPEBUS
Vendor Number

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

10,142.17
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 10,142.17

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
184507701060724 07/09/2024Acct. 184507701 6/8/24 to 7/07/24 10,142.1706/07/2024 0.00

CINTAS
Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION #86
Total Vendor Amount

1,999.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,999.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4194966449 07/09/2024UNIFORMS 74.9906/06/2024 0.00
4195683174 07/09/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 77.2806/13/2024 0.00
4195683305 07/09/2024UNIFORMS 74.9906/13/2024 0.00
4195683388 07/09/2024Customer Ref # Caldwell County 288.7006/13/2024 0.00
4195683420 07/09/2024Customer Ref # Caldwell County 325.6006/13/2024 0.00
4195683426 07/09/2024Customer Ref # Caldwell County 233.4106/13/2024 0.00
4196373511 07/09/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 288.7006/20/2024 0.00
4196373598 07/09/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 325.6006/20/2024 0.00
4196373618 07/09/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 233.4106/20/2024 0.00
4196373690 07/09/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 77.2806/20/2024 0.00

CINFIR
Vendor Number

CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 636525
Total Vendor Amount

151.31
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 151.31

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5215845616 07/09/2024UNIFORMS 151.3106/13/2024 0.00

18



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 5 of 20

CITLOC
Vendor Number

CITY OF LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

34,678.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 34,678.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
RSM-23/24-290 07/09/2024Radio Maint. July/Aug/Sept 2024 34,678.9506/20/2024 0.00

CITLUL
Vendor Number

CITY OF LULING EMS
Total Vendor Amount

107,524.33
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 107,524.33

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
061824 07/09/2024FQE 03.31.24 107,524.3306/18/2024 0.00

CLIMCC
Vendor Number

CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

2,435.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,435.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-119 2 07/09/202423-119 280.0006/20/2024 0.00
23CR-50313 07/09/202423CR-50313 200.0006/13/2024 0.00
23CR-50353 07/09/202423CR-50353 550.0006/12/2024 0.00
49112 07/09/202449112 200.0006/13/2024 0.00
DCCR-23-301 07/09/2024DCCR-23-301 1,205.0006/20/2024 0.00

CMLSEC
Vendor Number

CML SECURITY, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

810.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 810.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
221571-10-001 07/09/2024DEC Service Door 810.0006/18/2024 0.00

COLWIS
Vendor Number

COLIN WISE
Total Vendor Amount

400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
50230 07/09/202450230 400.0006/13/2024 0.00

COLMAT
Vendor Number

COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
Total Vendor Amount

48,759.79
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 48,759.79

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
394161 07/09/2024Cust. #1405 48,759.7906/15/2024 0.00

DANMCC
Vendor Number

DAN MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

900.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 900.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50525 24CR-50495 07/09/20244CR-50525 24CR-50495 500.0006/13/2024 0.00
48055 2 07/09/202448055 400.0006/17/2024 0.00

DANPEA
Vendor Number

DANIEL P PEACOCK
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06122024 07/09/2024TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 100.0006/12/2024 0.00

19



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 6 of 20

DARLAW
Vendor Number

DARLA LAW
Total Vendor Amount

250.58
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 250.58

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
JUNE 2024 07/09/2024TRANSPORTATION - JUNE 2024 250.5806/27/2024 0.00

DEAELE
Vendor Number

DEALERS ELECTRIC
Total Vendor Amount

55.14
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 55.14

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
S101191692.001 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 55.1406/14/2024 0.00

DELINC
Vendor Number

DELL MARKETING L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

10,543.10
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 10,543.10

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10746995523 07/09/2024Desktop Computer & Monitors 1,198.9605/06/2024 0.00
10754195244 07/09/2024JP 2 Laptop 2,055.8006/13/2024 0.00
10755521221 07/09/2024LT SB22 Computer Setup 2,917.5506/20/2024 0.00
10755862676 07/09/2024LT SB22 Computer Setup 2,817.2806/21/2024 0.00
10756278096 07/09/2024Dist Clerk Laptop 1,553.5106/24/2024 0.00

DEWPOT
Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON
Total Vendor Amount

2,120.15
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,120.15

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
757953-1 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.9906/18/2024 0.00
758217-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 200.0006/07/2024 0.00
758297-0 07/09/2024Workstation and file cabinet 1,255.0006/10/2024 0.00
758410-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.5006/12/2024 0.00
759161-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 225.2706/17/2024 0.00
759222-0 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 102.2506/18/2024 0.00
759267-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.7306/18/2024 0.00
759660-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 78.9806/24/2024 0.00
759670-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.4806/24/2024 0.00
759873-0 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.9506/25/2024 0.00

DOUASS
Vendor Number

DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

3,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000001499 07/09/2024Caldwell County FPP-FIF Doucet Inv 1499_060224 3,000.0006/13/2024 0.00

EDUESC
Vendor Number

EDUARDO XAVIER ESCOBAR
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24JUV-3015 07/09/202424JUV-3015 600.0006/14/2024 0.00
2949-23CC 2914-22CC 07/09/20242948-23CC 2914-22CC 400.0006/14/2024 0.00

ERGASP
Vendor Number

ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

69,506.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 69,506.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9403195800 07/09/2024BOL 36341 acct # 912994 100.0006/04/2024 0.00

20



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 7 of 20

9403195903 07/09/2024BOL 36455 acct 912994 4,629.4706/04/2024 0.00
9403195904 07/09/2024BOL 36457 acct # 912994 4,907.9806/04/2024 0.00
9403196921 07/09/2024BOL 36397 acct # 912994 250.0006/05/2024 0.00
9403197359 07/09/2024BOL 36478 acct # 912994 4,779.1806/05/2024 0.00
9403197360 07/09/2024BOL 36480 acct 912994 4,865.7606/05/2024 0.00
9403198107 07/09/2024BOL 36428 acct # 912994 200.0006/06/2024 0.00
9403198641 07/09/2024BOL 36492 acct 912994 4,861.9206/06/2024 0.00
9403199969 07/09/2024BOL 36508 acct # 912994 4,848.4806/09/2024 0.00
9403200718 07/09/2024BOL 36427 acct # 912994 4,911.6306/02/2024 0.00
9403200719 07/09/2024BOL 36528 acct # 912994 4,888.7906/10/2024 0.00
9403201809 07/09/2024BOL 36457 acct # 912994 275.0006/11/2024 0.00
9403201810 07/09/2024BOL 36439 acct # 912994 200.0006/11/2024 0.00
9403201811 07/09/2024BOL 36433 acct # 912994 200.0006/11/2024 0.00
9403202274 07/09/2024BOL 36547 acct # 912994 4,940.6106/11/2024 0.00
9403202275 07/09/2024BOL 36551 acct # 912994 4,779.1806/11/2024 0.00
9403203222 07/09/2024BOL 36480 acct # 912994 150.0006/12/2024 0.00
9403203224 07/09/2024BOL No: 36492 acct # 912994 150.0006/12/2024 0.00
9403203751 07/09/2024BOL 36569 acct # 912994 5,000.1106/12/2024 0.00
9403205051 07/09/2024BOL 36578 acct # 912994 4,913.7406/13/2024 0.00
9403206608 07/09/2024Cust. No.912994 BOL. 36594 4,815.8606/16/2024 0.00
9403207942 07/09/2024Cust. No. 912994 BOL. 36615 4,838.8906/17/2024 0.00

FARBRO
Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Total Vendor Amount

557.32
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 557.32

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93465748 07/09/2024Acct. #6302473 557.3206/17/2024 0.00

BUTBAK
Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Total Vendor Amount

1,368.19
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,368.19

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5038381298 07/09/2024Cust. #0040078309 652.7706/17/2024 0.00
5038381401 07/09/2024Cust. #0040078309 715.4206/24/2024 0.00

HANEQU
Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

681.23
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 681.23

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
305025 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 88.0706/10/2024 0.00
305126 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 382.2206/13/2024 0.00
305249 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 210.9406/20/2024 0.00

HELM
Vendor Number

HELM, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
574285 07/09/2024New Purchase - Part #164-RFLEET 800.0006/07/2024 0.00

HILSPRI
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS
Total Vendor Amount

184.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 184.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
224352 07/09/2024Acct. # 029679 Scott Annex 8.0006/24/2024 0.00
224353 07/09/2024Acct. #029679 SO 30.9906/24/2024 0.00
224357 07/09/2024Acct. # 029679 Purchasing 21.9906/24/2024 0.00
225741 07/09/2024Acct.#029679 Courthouse 91.9906/25/2024 0.00

21



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 8 of 20

225777 07/09/2024Acct. #029679 CCJC 31.9906/25/2024 0.00

HOLCAS
Vendor Number

HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISION OF B.D. HOLT COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

742.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 742.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
WIEZ0042163 07/09/2024Cust. #0203930 742.2005/20/2024 0.00

HOMCAM
Vendor Number

HOMER P. CAMPBELL
Total Vendor Amount

1,455.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,455.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-218 07/09/202423-218 955.0006/24/2024 0.00
UI - JAMES IBARRA 07/09/2024UNINDICTED - JAMES IBARRA 500.0006/22/2024 0.00

INDCHE
Vendor Number

INDUSTRIAL CHEM. LABS &
Total Vendor Amount

147.39
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 147.39

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
394917 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 147.3906/10/2024 0.00

LOGOS
Vendor Number

JANET F. GRIGAR
Total Vendor Amount

65.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 65.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
40247 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOGNITION 65.0006/20/2024 0.00

JAYHAM
Vendor Number

JAY HAMDAN
Total Vendor Amount

240.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 240.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
62224 07/09/2024ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 240.0006/22/2024 0.00

JESDEV
Vendor Number

JESSICA DEVANEY
Total Vendor Amount

6,146.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 6,146.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-FL-504 07/09/202422-FL-504 1,799.0006/24/2024 0.00
23-FL-266 2 07/09/202423-FL-266 3,087.0006/24/2024 0.00
23-FL-266 5 07/09/202423-FL-266 1,260.0006/13/2024 0.00

FARPLA
Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

46.16
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 46.16

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2406-195997 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 46.1606/13/2024 0.00

JOHHIN
Vendor Number

JOHN HINDERA
Total Vendor Amount

1,005.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,005.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-275 07/09/202423-275 1,005.0006/26/2024 0.00

22



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 9 of 20

JOHFAB
Vendor Number

JOHN MATTHEW FABIAN, PSY.D., J.D., LLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,575.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,575.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06072024 07/09/2024ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 1,575.0006/07/2024 0.00

SOMSTR
Vendor Number

JOHN P. CYRIER
Total Vendor Amount

2,775.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,775.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
777 07/09/2024June 2024 Consulting Services 2,775.0006/25/2024 0.00

JOSCHA
Vendor Number

JOSEANA CHARLTON
Total Vendor Amount

87.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 87.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06242024 07/09/2024TRAINING 87.0006/24/2024 0.00

JPXAME
Vendor Number

JPX AMERICA, INC
Total Vendor Amount

3,703.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,703.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
02543 07/09/2024Re-cert CLE/Transfer cert/ 1 case CLE 3,703.2506/20/2024 0.00

LANCOM
Vendor Number

LANGFORD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
Total Vendor Amount

12,125.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 12,125.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5693 07/09/2024Caldwell County FPP-FIF Langford CMS Inv 5693_0531 12,125.0005/31/2024 0.00

LAUBIE
Vendor Number

LAUREN PAIGE BIELAMOWICZ
Total Vendor Amount

249.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 249.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06122024 07/09/2024TRANSPORTATION 249.8806/12/2024 0.00

RYAVIC
Vendor Number

LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICKER
Total Vendor Amount

400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
50149 07/09/202450149 400.0006/13/2024 0.00

WILLAW
Vendor Number

LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDRA WILLIAMSON LAW, PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-J-2978 07/09/202423-J-2978 800.0005/17/2024 0.00

23



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 10 of 20

LEAONL
Vendor Number

LEADS ONLINE LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,588.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,588.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
412449 07/09/2024Renewal Investigation Package 09/01/24 - 08/31/25 2,588.0006/15/2024 0.00

LEGTRI
Vendor Number

LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNERAL SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

790.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 790.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2024/PH/5/27 07/09/2024P.H Transport 395.0005/31/2024 0.00
2024/WB/5/6 07/09/2024Ball transport 395.0005/31/2024 0.00

LELMOR
Vendor Number

LELTON WAYNE MORSE
Total Vendor Amount

347.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 347.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06212024 07/09/2024TRANSPORTATION/LODGING 347.5006/21/2024 0.00

THOLEO
Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS
Total Vendor Amount

790.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 790.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23796 07/09/2024ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 270.0006/03/2024 0.00
23818 07/09/2024ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 270.0006/13/2024 0.00
23828 07/09/2024ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 250.0006/20/2024 0.00

LIVFEE
Vendor Number

LIVENGOOD
Total Vendor Amount

24.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 24.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
LOINV000307730 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.9805/31/2024 0.00

LIVGUN
Vendor Number

LIVENGOOD GUNS SIENNA ENTERPRISES LLC
Total Vendor Amount

381.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 381.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
31783 07/09/2024TRAINING MATERIALS 381.3006/13/2024 0.00

BLULAY
Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC
Total Vendor Amount

55,281.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 55,281.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
83503 07/09/2024DA Desk Phone 309.9906/20/2024 0.00
83518 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 60.9906/20/2024 0.00
83536 07/09/2024Cisco Meraki Firewalls 30,619.0006/21/2024 0.00
83549 07/09/2024Monthly Support Services 20,434.0006/23/2024 0.00
83589 07/09/2024Datto Monthly Support 3,858.0006/23/2024 0.00

LOCTRU
Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

379.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 379.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
53063/1 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 6.0006/06/2024 0.00

24



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 11 of 20

53141/1 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.9706/11/2024 0.00
53154/1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 9.9906/12/2024 0.00
53180/1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 0.5706/12/2024 0.00
53196/1 07/09/2024LULING ANNEX 48.7606/13/2024 0.00
53267/1 07/09/2024COURTHOUSE 75.9606/18/2024 0.00
53274/1 07/09/2024COURTHOUSE 21.7806/18/2024 0.00
53335/1 07/09/2024COURTHOUSE 38.5706/21/2024 0.00
53337/1 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 9.5906/21/2024 0.00
53348/1 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 41.0006/24/2024 0.00
53350/1 07/09/2024COURTHOUSE 33.9806/24/2024 0.00
53362/1 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.7606/24/2024 0.00
53369/1 07/09/2024JUSTICE CENTER 6.9906/24/2024 0.00

LOCMOT
Vendor Number

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Total Vendor Amount

3,383.45
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,383.45

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
102938 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 24.7806/13/2024 0.00
212185 07/09/2024AC System for (U9) 3,358.6706/06/2024 0.00

LOCPOS
Vendor Number

LOCKHART POST REGISTER
Total Vendor Amount

19.72
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 19.72

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00097163 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.7205/02/2024 0.00

LOWE'S
Vendor Number

LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

118.79
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 118.79

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
833095469 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 118.7906/14/2024 0.00

MICLEE
Vendor Number

MICHAEL M. LEE
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
48880 07/09/202448880 1,000.0006/13/2024 0.00

OBAFUN
Vendor Number

O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
061524 07/09/2024E. Vallejo Transport 700.0006/15/2024 0.00

OFFIDE
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

527.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 527.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
368102835002 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 6.1206/06/2024 0.00
370820926001 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.7906/19/2024 0.00
372862772001 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 302.7006/17/2024 0.00
372866966001 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.3706/17/2024 0.00

25



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 12 of 20

O'REIL
Vendor Number

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

10.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 10.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0642-261549 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 10.2406/10/2024 0.00

ORKIN
Vendor Number

ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

348.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 348.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
259326366 07/09/2024May Service 348.9905/28/2024 0.00

PARTOW
Vendor Number

PARTS TOWN, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

516.10
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 516.10

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2102734205 07/09/2024Cust. No.0100793723 516.1006/14/2024 0.00

PETREE
Vendor Number

PETER DAVID REED
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
47432 07/09/202447432 700.0006/12/2024 0.00

PETTRA
Vendor Number

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

12,495.15
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 12,495.15

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1996892 07/09/2024Acct. #990644/1 12,495.1506/18/2024 0.00

PHITUR
Vendor Number

PHILLIP G TURNER
Total Vendor Amount

765.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 765.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DCCR-24-063 07/09/2024DCCR-24-063 765.0006/26/2024 0.00

PRISOL
Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

1,085.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,085.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5372 POS 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 152.9906/13/2024 0.00
5377 07/09/2024Printed Materials 825.0006/14/2024 0.00
5381 07/09/2024Sympthay Cards 107.2506/14/2024 0.00

QUAFIN
Vendor Number

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC
Total Vendor Amount

4,282.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,198.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7900 0440 8010 9295 6/14/24 07/09/2024POSTAGE 1,198.0406/14/2024 0.00

Check 07/02/2024 3,081.03
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7900 0440 8038 5499 6/14/24 07/09/2024POSTAGE 3,081.0306/14/2024 0.00

26



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 13 of 20

Check 07/02/2024 3.18
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7900 0440 8052 6951 6/11/24 07/09/2024POSTAGE ACCT 7900 0440 8052 6951 6/11/2024 3.1806/11/2024 0.00

QUALEA
Vendor Number

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC
Total Vendor Amount

345.11
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 345.11

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
Q1370461 07/09/202411-JUN-24 to 10-JUL-24 345.1106/08/2024 0.00

RDOEQU
Vendor Number

RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Total Vendor Amount

3,744.62
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,744.62

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
P0858625 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 117.5805/09/2024 0.00
P0937225 07/09/2024Suction Fan & Shroud 1,088.4106/14/2024 0.00
P0937325 07/09/2024Cover for maintainer 2,538.6306/14/2024 0.00

ROBMAD
Vendor Number

ROBERT MADDEN, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

299.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 299.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6488616 07/09/2024COURTHOUSE 299.0006/21/2024 0.00

SALMER
Vendor Number

SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

351.83
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 351.83

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
15583-81521 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 351.8306/10/2024 0.00

SAMROS
Vendor Number

SAMUEL ROSEN
Total Vendor Amount

205.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 205.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-202 07/09/202421-202 205.0006/25/2024 0.00

SANANT
Vendor Number

SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE # 2
Total Vendor Amount

191.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 191.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
83915 07/09/2024UNIFORMS 191.0005/20/2024 0.00

SCHELE
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT ELECTRIC CO., INC.
Total Vendor Amount

570.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 570.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
64955 07/09/2024Noisy Contactors Emergency Service Call 570.0006/19/2024 0.00

SCHFIR
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO.
Total Vendor Amount

1,181.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,181.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
26365 07/09/2024SECURITY 404.0006/03/2024 0.00

27



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 14 of 20

26370 07/09/2024Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspections 777.0006/03/2024 0.00

REDAUT
Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Total Vendor Amount

910.76
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 910.76

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
174993 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 162.8406/11/2024 0.00
175036 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 34.1006/12/2024 0.00
175075 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 30.4706/12/2024 0.00
175114 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 16.4706/13/2024 0.00
175116 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.9906/13/2024 0.00
175158 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 42.2106/14/2024 0.00
175275 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 383.9806/18/2024 0.00
175549 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 60.0606/24/2024 0.00
175550 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 54.2006/24/2024 0.00
175552 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 96.7606/24/2024 0.00
175577 07/09/2024SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 13.6806/24/2024 0.00

SECONE
Vendor Number

SECURITY ONE, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,339.44
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,339.44

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1153326 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 25.0005/01/2024 0.00
1158719 07/09/2024Cust. #805335 1,314.4406/06/2024 0.00

SMISUP
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

190.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 190.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2406-646856 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 1.5006/13/2024 0.00
2406-647067 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 43.9006/14/2024 0.00
2406-647603 07/09/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 12.8506/17/2024 0.00
2406-648478 07/09/2024BUILDING MAINT 57.8006/21/2024 0.00
2406-649541 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 73.9506/26/2024 0.00

SMILUL
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Total Vendor Amount

49.84
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 49.84

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2406-646826 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.8406/13/2024 0.00

SOUHEA
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

12,865.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 12,865.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
OCP21239 07/09/2024May 2024 12,865.9805/31/2024 0.00

SOUTIR
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,474.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,474.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4650193025 07/09/2024Cust. #0142726 2,474.0806/12/2024 0.00

28



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 15 of 20

STASLA
Vendor Number

STACI SLAYDEN, CSR
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
062424 07/09/2024COURT REPORTER 600.0006/24/2024 0.00

SWIFEN
Vendor Number

STEPHEN SWIFT
Total Vendor Amount

3,850.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,850.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1600 07/09/2024Labor/Material For Fence Repair 3,850.0006/12/2024 0.00

STECRA
Vendor Number

STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN
Total Vendor Amount

770.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 770.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
240602 07/09/20242024 Bank Reconciliations 770.0006/19/2024 0.00

SULSUP
Vendor Number

SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC
Total Vendor Amount

567.69
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 567.69

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
PSI450513 07/09/2024Air Express III 567.6905/15/2024 0.00

SUMBEN
Vendor Number

SUMMER BENFORD
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24JUV-3019 07/09/202424JUV-3019 500.0006/14/2024 0.00

SYSCO
Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

10,482.76
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 10,482.76

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
813984389 07/09/2024Cust.#043430 62.1306/12/2024 0.00
813984390 07/09/2024Customer 043430 2,117.4906/12/2024 0.00
813984391 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 236.1306/12/2024 0.00
813990973 07/09/2024Customer 043430 2,284.2406/14/2024 0.00
813990974 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 236.8206/14/2024 0.00
913001125 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 428.6806/18/2024 0.00
913005797 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 416.8306/19/2024 0.00
913005799 07/09/2024Customer 043430 2,345.0106/19/2024 0.00
913013347 07/09/2024Customer 043430 2,122.0006/21/2024 0.00
913013348 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 72.7406/21/2024 0.00
913013349 07/09/2024Cust. #043430 160.6906/21/2024 0.00

TELEQU
Vendor Number

TELLUS EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

6,531.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 6,531.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
P99459 07/09/2024Clutch 682.2906/12/2024 0.00
P99460 07/09/2024Acct. # CALDW005 5,848.7306/12/2024 0.00

29



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 16 of 20

TERROD
Vendor Number

TERESA RODRIGUEZ
Total Vendor Amount

280.06
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 280.06

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06252024 07/09/2024TRAINING 280.0606/25/2024 0.00

TACEDU
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

425.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
356313 2024 07/09/2024TRAINING 200.0006/24/2024 0.00

Check 07/02/2024 225.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
356815 2024 07/09/2024TRAINING 225.0006/24/2024 0.00

TEASCO
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

2,180.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2,180.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
SOP019541 07/09/2024Upgrade-Web hosting 2,180.0006/13/2024 0.00

CRILAB
Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY CRIME LAB
Total Vendor Amount

2.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 2.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CRS-202405-286845 07/09/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.0005/31/2024 0.00

TEXPRLIC
Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

118.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 118.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2022164 07/09/2024REMOTE BIRTH ACCESS 118.9506/03/2024 0.00

TXDOT
Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOTATION
Total Vendor Amount

3,437.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,437.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CSJ0914-22-071 07/09/2024CSJ 0914-22-071-Replacement Bridge CR 224(Holz) 3,437.5006/24/2024 0.00

SWTSU
Vendor Number

TEXAS JUSTICE COURT TRAINING CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

370.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 370.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7847 07/09/2024TRAINING 185.0006/17/2024 0.00
7848 07/09/2024TRAINING 185.0006/17/2024 0.00

TEXPOL
Vendor Number

TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION
Total Vendor Amount

50.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 50.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06142024 07/09/2024MEMBERSHIP DUES 2024 50.0006/14/2024 0.00

30



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 17 of 20

BNYMEL
Vendor Number

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
252-2637440 07/09/2024Paying agent fees Aug 2024 to July 2025 1,000.0006/11/2024 0.00

JASTRU
Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Total Vendor Amount

1,600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-244 07/09/202423-244 1,600.0006/24/2024 0.00

THYELE
Vendor Number

TK ELEVATOR
Total Vendor Amount

3,525.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 3,525.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1000616837 07/09/2024Cust. #63166 Proj. #233382 3,525.0006/25/2024 0.00

UNIFIR
Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

185.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 185.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2740167167 07/09/2024Customer # 267519 92.7506/14/2024 0.00
2740169164 07/09/2024Customer # 267519 92.7506/21/2024 0.00

UNVETE
Vendor Number

UNMANNED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

649.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 649.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV/2024/000973 07/09/2024UVT Drone Drop System SB22 649.0006/25/2024 0.00

VICBRO
Vendor Number

VICTOREA D. BROWN
Total Vendor Amount

1,600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
45677 07/09/202445677 1,600.0006/18/2024 0.00

WAUPEA
Vendor Number

WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUSTRIES, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

4,885.42
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 4,885.42

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2393230 07/09/2024Building Maint Backup Gen Repairs 3,883.0906/18/2024 0.00
2393251 07/09/2024CCJC Gen Service Call 1,002.3306/18/2024 0.00

CNASUR
Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

463.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 238.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
70351699 2024 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE BONDING 238.0006/21/2024 0.00

Check 07/02/2024 50.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
72488666 2024 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE BONDING - 72488666 2024 - L. MURRAY 50.0006/24/2024 0.00

31



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 18 of 20

Check 07/02/2024 175.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
72654803 2024 07/09/2024EMPLOYEE BONDING 175.0006/14/2024 0.00

WINAND
Vendor Number

WINDY D. ANDERSON, CSR
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2024-02 07/09/2024VISITING COURT REPORTERS 600.0004/15/2024 0.00

WOLENT
Vendor Number

WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES
Total Vendor Amount

4,142.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 4,142.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
SI-00007641 07/09/2024DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 250.0006/05/2024 0.00
SI-00012048 07/09/2024Halo body cam and docking charge station 3,892.6006/06/2024 0.00

XLPART
Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

776.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 776.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0416KW1514 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 28.0006/12/2024 0.00
0416KW5035 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 46.0006/12/2024 0.00
0416KY6392 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 152.0706/13/2024 0.00
0416LH8740 07/09/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 275.2906/20/2024 0.00
0416LH9741 07/09/2024OEPRATING SUPPLIES 275.5906/20/2024 0.00

YVEMIR
Vendor Number

YVETTE M. MIRELES
Total Vendor Amount

119.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 119.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
06202024 07/09/2024TRAINING 74.0006/20/2024 0.00
06252024 07/09/2024TRAINING 45.0006/25/2024 0.00

ZACMAN
Vendor Number

ZACHARY RICK MANWILL
Total Vendor Amount

1,904.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 07/02/2024 1,904.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-FL-504 6 07/09/202422-FL-504 994.0006/24/2024 0.00
22-FL-543 6 07/09/202422-FL-543 70.0006/24/2024 0.00
23-FL-289 07/09/202423-FL-289 182.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-23-039 3 07/09/2024DCFL-23-039 119.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-23-043 2 07/09/2024DCFL-23-043 21.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-013 2 07/09/2024DCFL-24-013 28.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-033 07/09/2024DCFL-24-033 56.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-081 07/09/2024DCFL-24-081 98.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-082 07/09/2024DCFL-24-082 231.0006/24/2024 0.00
DCFL-24-101 07/09/2024DCFL-24-101 105.0006/24/2024 0.00

32



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 19 of 20

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.00133Check 582,948.792932022 AP BNK
0.00133Packet Totals: 582,948.79293

33



Payment Register APPKT15534 - 7/9/2024 AP

7/2/2024 12:15:59 PM Page 20 of 20

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-582,948.79999 POOLED CASH
-582,948.79Packet Totals:

34



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$424,586.50 (6/16/2024 - 6/29/2024).

Costs: $424,586.50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

35



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll OGL62O24 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GlS

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Period: O6|LGI2024 - 0612912024

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 2,776.82 108.84

5s0 0.00 30.58

551 0.00 12.50

580 0.00 1.53

590 0.00 159.39

595 0.00 4.24

615 0.00 24.66

Total: 34t.74

RECAP 0000 - 911-GtS

Earnings: 2,L76.82 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

S

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total

Total:

Subject To

1s,967.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

8.00

0.00
-7.00

1.00

Units

56.00

0.00

472.00

19.s0

28.00

0.00

4.00

579.50

Employee

798.36

75.t2

120.00

6.L2

159.39

10.57

52.97

7,L62.47

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,585.2s
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

347.74 Taxes

12,334.3s
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Employer

117.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

430.97

0.00

0.00

548.52

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
274.22

34.62

L,927.98

2,L76.82

Pay Amount

1,493.03

16.15

12,596.00

845.86

73s.98

175.00

105.14

t5,967.L6

Employer

862.23

o.oo

0.00

0.00

t,957.L3

0.00

0.00

2,879.36

148.83

Subject To

1,836.61

7,945.45

1,94s.45

2,L46.24

Total:

Employee

0.00

28.2L

120.62

0.00

148.83

Employer

0.00

28.2L

t20.62
0.00

148.83

Employer

0.00

226.35

967.76

0.00

L,T94.LL

Net Pay: 1,686.25

Subject To

14,810.81

15,609.17

15,609.17

73,824.26

Total:

Employee

1,276.23

226.35

967.76

0.00

2,470.34

Code

400

5s0

551

580

590

595

615

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security

Earnings: 75,967.76 Benefits: Net Pay: 12,334.350.00 Deductions: 7,L62.47 Taxes: 2,470.34

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 1 13 of 14336



Packet: PYPK[03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pay Period: 0617612024 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

36,340.51
4,136.07

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOt PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

BEREAVEMENT

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

5,145.55

66.92

509.40

39,787.76

1,403.19

2,360.10

2,249.74

Total: 2,247.OO 51,522.06

Units

232.00

0.00

24.OO

1,826.50

66.s0
-7.00

99.00

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

47,485.OO

50,061.13

50,061.13

51,309.18

Total:

Employee

3,161.94

725.88

3,LO3.77

0.00

Employer

0.00

725.88

3,LO3.77

0.00

5,991.59 3,829.65

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

Subject To

57,522.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

2,576.L3

272.88

16.83

924.70

43.62

279.73

Employer

2,782.16

0.00

0.00

9,658.58

0.00

0.00

4,053.89 72,440.74

RECAP 1101 - Unit Road

Earnings: 57,522.06 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Deductions: 4,053.89 Taxes: 6,991.59 Net Pay: 40,476.58

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,345.79
3,057.79

TAXESEARNINGS

S

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

24.OO

192.00

8.00

16.00

240.00

Pay Amount

549.29

4,379.36

169.80

394.46

5,492.91

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

5,179.33

5,453.98

s,453.98

s,462.67

Total:

Employee

355.98

79.09

338.1s

0.00

Employer

0.00

79.O9

338.1s

0.00
Total: 773.22 477.24

Code

400

550

s80

s90

61s

Subject To

s,492.9t

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

274.65

30.24

1.53

0.00

8.59

Employer

296.67

0.00

0.00

t,L44.62

0.00

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 5,492.97 Benefits:

3 15.1 1

0.00

7,447.23

Deductions: 31s.1 1 Taxes: 773.22 Net Pay: 4,404.58

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 114 of 14337



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Pay Period: O6lL6l2O24 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Tota! Check Amounts:

1,394.50
1,535.83

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

16.00

112.00

32.00

Pay Amount
360.96

2,526.75

72t.92

Code

Federal WH
MC

5S

Unemployment

subject To

3,373.45

3,553.93

3,553.93

3,594.s1

Total:

Employee

168.09

51.53

220.34

0.00

Employer

0.oo

51.53

220.34

0.00Total: 160.00 3,609.63

439.96 277.87

Code

400

550

580

s90

595

615

subject To

3,609.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

180.48

15.12

3.06

0.00

4.02

36.56

Employer

L94.92

0.00

0.00

381.s4

0.00

0.00

239.24 576.46

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.63 Benefits:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

0.00 Deductions: 239.24 Taxes: 439.96 Net Pay: 2,930.43

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,578.90
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total: 161.00

Units

16.00

0.00

t24.OO

12.00

1.00

8.00

Pay Amount
357.18

66.92

2,760.94

246.35

2,443.97

207.30

Code

699.40

Subject To

5,387.79

5,7s1.93

5,751.93

6,067.48

Total:

Employee

364.29

83.40

3S5.51

0.00

Employer

0.00

83.40

356.61

0.00

WHFederal

MC

S5

Unemployment
804.30 440.07

6,082.60

Code

400

520

550

551

580

s90

595

615

Subiect fo
6,082.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

304.14

60.00

t5.72

86.46

4.59

1s9.39

6.35

63.35

Employer

328.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

699.40 1,522.51

RECAP 2120-CountyTreasurer
Earnings: 6,082.60 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: Taxes: 804.30 Net 4,578.90

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 115 of 14338



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Pay Period: OGlL6l2O24 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
t,357.22

83.07

5,887.34

693.57

5,757.70

476.32

13,655.22

9,9L4.76
0.00

7,969.26
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

LWOP

PEO

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

48.00

0.00

253.00

22.50

-22.OO

20.50

322.00

Units

40.00

0.00

331.50

36.00

8.00

3.s0

1.00

21.00

447.OO

Employee

508.83

120.00

4s.36

1.53

1s9.39

70.57

69.55

915.23

Subject To

LL,744.51

L2,427.27

t2,427.27
t3,624.98

Total:

Subject To

9,262.88

9,897.77

9,897.7t
7,668.52

Total:

874.47

180.20

770.49

0.00

1,825.16

0.00

180.20

770.49

0.00

950.69

Employee Employer

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 73,6ss.22 682.76

s50 0.00 30.24

551 0.00 20.00

580 0.00 4.59

s90 0.00 1,084.09

595 0.00 72.48

615 0.00 81.14

Total: 1,915.30

RECAP 2130-CountyAuditor
Earnings: L3,655.22 Benefits: O.OO

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Total:

Total:

Pay Amount
746.46

34.62

6,327.75

0.00

158.46

63.89

2,443.20

408.20

10,176.58

Employer

737.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,458.75

0.00

0.00

3,196.1 3

Deductions: 1,915.30 Taxes: 1,825.16

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Net Pay: 9,914.76

Employee

535.37

143.43

613.29

0.00

1.,292.O9

Employer

0.00

743.43

613.29

0.00

756.72

Net Pay: 7,969.26

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

520

550

580

590

59s

61s

Subject To

10,176.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

549.s2

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,338.67

0.00

0.00

2,888.19

RECAP 21/t0 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 10,176.58 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 915.23 Taxes 7,292.O9

7/2/?-024 1:38:59 PM
Page 116 of 14339



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payrol! Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Departmenti 2150 - County Clerk

Pay Period: O6ILGI2024 - OGI2912O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

70,171.2s
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo

400 72,974.49

520 0.00

sso 0.00

551 0.00

580 0.00

s90 0.00

595 0.00

610 0.00

615 0.00

Total:

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk

Earnings: 72,914.49 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

0.00 Deductions: L,746.79

Units

56.00

46t.2s
13.2s

1.00

29.50

561.00

Pay Amount
1,046.99

8,614.34

24s.97

2,444.63

s62.62

12,914.49

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

5S

Unemployment

subject To

11,788.85

72,494.57

72,494.s7

10,430.62

Total:

Employee

640.61

181.18

774.66

0.00

1,s96.4s

Employer

0.00

181.18

774.66

0.00

955.84

Employee

645.72

60.00

54.35

t02.29

7.65

1s9.39

16.90

13.50

86.98

1,746.79

Employer

697.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,720.2r

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,4L7.61

Taxes: 1,596.45 Net Pay: 10,177.25

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

t,748.71
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 3000 - County Clerk

Earnings: L,427.99

Total:

Subject To

1,427.99

0.00

0.oo

Total:

Benefits:

Employee

7r.40

L5.72

0.00

86.52

Pay Amount
142.80

1,195.94

53.55

35.70

t,427.99

Employer

77.LL

0.00

381.54

458.65

Units

8.00

67.00

3.00

2.00

80.00

0.00 Deductions:

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

86.52

Subject To

1,347.47

1,4L2.87

t,4L2.87
t,4t2.87

Total:

Employee

84.67

20.49

87.60

0.00

192.76

Employer

0.00

20.49

87.50

0.00

108.09

Code

400

550

s90

Taxes: 192.16 Net Pay: 7,148.71

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM
Page 1 17 of 14340



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll OGL62O24 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: OGILGI2024 - O5|29I2O24

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

DA Staff Supplement

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units

128.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

444.00

39.00

-103.00

61.00

569.00

Pay Amount
4,t99.57

66.92

1,158.58

4,OO8.7t

994.19

70,o42.02

1,473.84

24,783.8L

7,496.32

48,223.96

Employer

2,548.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,892.61

0.00

0.00

8,441.15

35,669.76
37.97

6,541.0s
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

44,057.t2

46,476.88

46,476.88

41,906.s6

Total:

Subject To

7,902.50

8,336.85

8,336.8s

8,447.O1

Total:

Employee

4,790.72

673.91

2,881.s8

0.00

8,346.27

Employee

779.1O

120.88

s16.88

0.00

1,356.86

Employer

0.00

673.9t
2,881.58

0.02

3,5s5.s1

Employer

0.00

120.88

516.88

0.00

637.76

Code

400

520

5s0

551

580

590

595

615

Subjea To

47,195.1s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

2,359.76

60.00

121.30

346.12

9.18

1,084.09

27.r4

168.43

4,776.O2

RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 48,223.96 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 4,776.02 Taxes 8,346.2t Net Pay: 35,707.73

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA/ETF Stipend

FLOAT

Hourly

Uniform

Vacatlon

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubiectTo
400 8,687.03

550 0.00

5s1 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

s95 0.00

61s 0.00

Total:

RECAP 3201 - Environmental Task Force
Earnings: 8,687.03 Benefits:

Units

32.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

264.OO

0.00

16.00

320.00

Employee

434.3s

77.67

50.00

4.59

159.39

8.46

54.65

789.72

Pay Amount
TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

836.43

85.39

162.35

228.77

6,758.33

7s.00

540.75

8,687.03

Employer

469.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

1,663.15

Net Pay: 6,541.050.00 Deductions: 789.72 Taxes: 1,356.86

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM
Page 1 18 of 143

Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force

41



Packet: PYPK[03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

Pay Period: O6lL6l2O24 - OGl29l2O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Tota! Check Amounts:

9,762.64
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

LWOP

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
932.36

7,476.02

0.00

453.25

2,444.80

460.51

Total: 481.00 71,706.94

Units

48.00

383.00

2.84

23.O4

1.00

23.12

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

10,880.87

77,466.27

7L,466.21

7,653.50

Total:

Employee

836.47

766.26

7ro.9l
0.00

Employer

0.00

766.26

770.9t
0.00

r,773.64 877.71

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

61s

Subject To

tL,706.94

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

s85.34

43.86

103.84

4.59

0.00

72.66

80.37

Employer

632.L7

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,289.24

0.00

0.00

830.66 2,92t.47

RECAP 3220 - District Clerk

Earnings: 71,706.94 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 830.66 Taxes: 1,713.64 Net Pay: 9,162.64

3230 - District

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,332.05
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
75L.54

3,080.53

185.58

4,267.24

L,215.42

Total: 166.00 9,500.31

Units

24.OO

133.00

8.00

-26.00

27.OO

Code

FederalW/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

8,506.99

9,082.00

9,082.00

9,023.83

Total:

Employee

477.12

131.68

563.08

0.00

Employer

0.00

131.68

563.08

0.00

1,171.88 694.76

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

615

Subiect To

9,500.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

fotal:

Employee

475.O1

100.00

45.70

76.92

3.06

159.39

8.26

128.04

Employer

513.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

996.38 L,707.O7

RECAP 3230-DistrictJudge
Earnings: 9,500.31 Benefits: Net Pay: 7,332.Os

7/7/2024 1:38:59 PM

0.00 Deductions: 996.38 Taxes: 1,171.88

Paqe 119 of 14342



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06152024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period : 06 I 76 I 2024 - 061 29 I 2024

3240 - Court Law

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

8,623.84
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Jud Stip

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
579.83

34.62

3,230.77

8,329.05

Total: 4.00 t2,L74.27

Units

16.00

0.00

1.00

-13.00

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subiect To

70,706.92

11,31s.63

11,315.63

5,767.70

Total:

Employee

1,212.85

764.07

707.57

0.00

Employer

0.00

t64.O7

70L.57

0.00

2,078.49 865.64

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

61s

Subject To

72,774.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

608.77

45.70

6.15

4.59

722.65

16.72

67.42

Employer

657.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,257.62

0.00

0.00

L,477.94 1,915.03

RECAP 3240 - County Court law
Earnings: 12,174.27 Benefits:

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

0.00 Deductions: 1,477.94 Taxes: 2,078.49 Net Pay: 8,523.84

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,657.85
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units Pay Amount
16.00 286.34

144.00 2,577.10

1.00 2,188.77
Total: 161.00 5,052.2t

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To Employee

4,405.59 314.85
4,658.27 67.54
4,658.27 288.81

2,863.44 0.00
Total: 67I.20

Employer

0.00

67.54

288.81

0.01

356.36

Code

400

ss0

551

560

580

s90

595

615

Subject To

5,052.2L

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

252.62

31.15

142.30

75.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

54.92

Employer

272.81

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.0s

0.00

0.00

RECAP 3251 - JP Prect. 1

Earnings: 5,O52.2I Benefits:

723.15 1,466.86

Deductions:0.00 723.7s Taxes: 67t.20 Net Pay: 3,657.86

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM
Page 120 of 14343



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 05162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: OGIL5I2O24 - 0612912024

3252 - lP Prect. 2

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,031.16
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

PEO

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units

16.00

120.00

24.OO

1.00

Pay Amount
301.89

2,264.77

452.84

2,L88.77

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

4,84t.25
5,101.64

5,101.64

2,988.32

Total:

Employee Employer

407.73

73.97

316.30

0.00

0.00

73.97

316.30

0.00
Total: 161.00 5,207.67 792.OO 390.27

Code

400

550

580

590

595

610

615

Subiect To

5,207.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

260.39

61.16

4.59

0.00

2.tt
13.50

42.76

Employer

287.27

0.00

0.00

7,144.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

384.51 7,425.83

RECAP 3252 - JP Prect. 2

Earnings: 5,207.67 Benefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

0.00 Deductions: 384.51 Taxes: 792.OO Net Pay: 4,031.16

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,819.8s
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Units

16.00

0.00

128.00

1.00

16.00

Pay Amount
301.89

34.62

2,412.21

2,788.77

304.80

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,709.78

4,97L.90

4,971.90

2,988.66

Total:

Employee

506.52

72.O9

308.26

0.00

886.87

Net Pay: 3,819.85

Employer

0.00

72.O9

308.26

0.00

380.35

Total: 161.00 s,242.29

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s50

580

s90

595

615

Subject To

5,242.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

262.r2

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.46

72.30

Employer

283.08

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

535.57 !,477.73

0.00 Deductions:
RECAP 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Earnings: 5,242.29 Benefits: 535.s7 Taxes: 886.87

717/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 121 of 14344



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06152024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - lP Prect. 4

Pay Period : 06 I L6 I 2024 - O5l 29 I 2024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,77L.\t
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

8.00

0.00

56.00

1.00

16.00

Pay Amount

L52.40

34.62

1,066.78

2,188.77

304.80

81.00 3,747.37

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

3,293.90

3,48t.27
3,48t.27
1,508.86

Total:

0.00

50.48

215.84

0.00

266.32

Employee Employer

253.47

s0.48

215.84

0.00

519.73
Total:

Code

400

s50

s80

590

595

615

Subject To

3,747.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

187.37

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.35

54.66

Employer

202.35

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

456.53 1,014.86

RECAP 3254 - JP Prect. 4

Earnings: 3,747.37 Benefits:

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

0.00 Ded uctions: 456.53 Taxes: 519.73 Net Pay: 2,777.1L

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

74,t98.40
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
8,308.39

16.15

433.87

60,531.70

4,O34.17

4,542.23

1t,937.52
900.00

6,405.70

Code

Federal flH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

89,885.11

94,739.75

94,739.75

93,079.18

Total:

Units

320.00

0.00

0.00

2,475.50

110.00

185.50
-75.00

0.00

242.00

Employee

8,381.53

7,373.73

5,873.85

0.00

Employer

0.00

t,373.73
5,873.85

0.00

15,629.Lt 7 ,247.58

Total: 3,198.00 97,709.67

Code

400

550

s51

s80

590

595

610

615

Subject To

97,093.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

4,8s4.64

467.63

404.44

30.60

956.34

60.78

27.OO

480.73

Employer

s,243.O2

0.00

0.00

0.00

74,413.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

19,6s6.587,282.76

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff

712/2024 1:38:59 PM

0.00 Deductions: 7,282.76 Taxes: 15,529.11

Page 122 of 143

Earnings: 97,709.67 Benefits: Net Pay: 74,798.40

45



Packet: PYP1fi03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

Pay Period: OGlL6l2O24 - 0512912024

Total Direct Depositsr
Total Check Amounts:

76,06s.42
1,552.80

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FH. LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

LWP

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
8,s64.05

233.06

288.23

461.51

72,777.6s

277.86

5,4S8.58

2,316.05

7,049.95

875.00

2,807.89

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

subject To

93,015.5s

98,071.0s

98,071.05

too,684.77
Total:

Units

352.00

0.00

12.00

22.OO

3,063.00

12.00

156.25

100.00

-21.00

0.00

118.50

Employee

7,492.34

L,422.OO

6,080.40

0.00

Employer

0.00

t,422.OO

6,080.40

0.02

74,994.74 7,502.42

Total: 3,874.75 101,109.83

Code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

610

615

Subject To

101,109.83

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

s,05s.50

364.61

425.06

27t.97

24.48

1,477.77

89.61

13.50

775.O3

Employer

5,459.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,045.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,496.87 21,505.59

RECAP 4310-CountyJail
Earnings: 101,109.83 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. I

Deductions: 8,496.870.00 Taxes: 74,994.74 Net Pay: 77,618.22

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

6,596.77
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCIIONS

Total: 327.OO

Units

0.00

326.00

1.00

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62

6,709.88

1,561.32

25.00

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

7,914.28

8,330.82

8,330.82

6,881.82

Total:

Employee

680.21

tzo.79
516.51

0.00

Employer

0.00

r20.79
516.s1

0.00

8,330.82 1,377.51 637.30

Code Subject To

8,330.82

Total:

Employee

416.54

Employer

449.86400
4L6.54 449.85

RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. I
Earnings: 8,330.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 476.54 Taxes: 1,3 17.5 1 Net Pay: 6,596.77

7/212024 1:38:59 PM Page 123 of 14346



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Pay Period: OGltGlzOzA - OGl29l2O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,001.93
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
34.62

2,404.OO

1,561.32

50.00

Total: 153.00 4,O49.94

Units

0.00

152.00

1.00

0.00

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

3,815.72

4,OLB.22

4,O78.22

2,429.OO

Total:

Employee Employer

506.40

58.26

249.73

0.00

0.00

58.26

249.t3
0.00

813.79 307.39

Code

400

550

590

61s

Subject To

4,049.94

0.oo

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

202.50

73.62

0.00

18.10

Employer

218.70

0.00

381.54

0.00

234.22 600.24

RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct.2

Earnings: 4,049.94 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 234.22 Taxes: 813.79 Net Pay: 3,001.93

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

8,402.t4
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

S

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
310.49

50.77

8,534.16

41.89

201.92

1,561.32

50.00
Total: 332.50 10,750.55

Units

16.00

0.00

304.00

1.50

10.00

1.00

0.00

Code Subject To

9,957.87

10,495.40

10,495.40

5,O94.42

Total:

Employee

749.76

152.18

650.73

0.00

7,552.67

Employer

0.00

152.18

650.73

0.01

802.92

wlHFederal

MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

550

580

590

595

615

Subject To

10,750.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

537.53

30.58

3.06

159.39

70.26

34.92

Employer

580.54

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

795.74 1,393.05

RECAP 4323 - Constables-pct. 3

Earnings: 10,750.55 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 795.74 Taxes: L,552.67 Net Pay: 8,402.74

7/712024 1:38:59 PM Page 124 of 14347



Packet: PYPKr03037 - payroll 06162024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Pay Period: OG|LG|2O24 - OGl29l2O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,759.36
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

CSP.OT

Hourly

s

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total: 398.00

Units

16.00

46.00

319.00

16.00

1.00

Pay Amount
321.89

1,0s8.00

5,831.21

274.54

1,561.32

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

subject To

8,244.20

8,736.56

8,736.56

6,626.97

Total:

Employee

407.63

t26.69
541.66

0.00

Employer

0.00

126.69

s41.66

0.00

1,075.98 668.3s
9,046.96

Code

400

520

530

550

551

s80

590

595

615

Subject To

9,046.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

452.36

40.00

7.33

51.90

s0.00

1.53

1s9.39

6.35

42.76

Employer

488.s3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.s1

0.00

0.00

811.62 1,301.04

RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct.4
Earnings: 9,046.96 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

0.00 Deductions: 811.62 Taxes: 1,075.98 Net Pay: 7,759.36

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

46s.44
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Units

40.00

Pay Amount
602.80

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subiect To

s72.66

602.80

502.80

602.80

Total:

Employee

61.11

8.14

37.37

0.00

Employer

0.00

8.74

37.37

0.00

Total: 40.00 602.80

400

Code

RECAP 4330 - Driver's License

Subject To

602.80

Totalr

Employee

30.14

Employer

32.55

to7.22 46.77

30.14 32.55

Earni ngs: 602.80 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 30.14 Taxes: 107.22 Net Pay: 465.44

7/7/2024 1:38:59 PM Paqe 125 of 14348



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06152024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Pay Period: O6lL6l2O24 - OGl29l2O24

EARNINGS

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

17,240.72
0.00

BENEFITS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
2,38s.86

163.82

11,905.84

4t4.77
782.70

5,549.91

2,879.99

Total: 562.00 24,022.29

Units

72.OO

0.00

399.25

16.00

22.OO

-38.00

90.75

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Units

25.00

Pay Amount
733.01

wlHFederal

Code

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

20,773.73

22,242.t6
22,242.t6
24,O22.29

Total:

Employee

1,823.82

322.52

t,379.02

0.00

Total: 25.00 733.01

Employer

0.00

322.s2

7,379.02

0.00

7,70t.543,s2s.36
Code

400

520

551

552

s80

590

595

615

Subject To

24,022.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

7,207.12

267.37

616.20

192.30

7.65

839.61

4.24

127.78

Employer

1,297.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,257.r2

0.00

0.00

3,256.27 4,554.33

RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 24,022.29 Benefits: 733.01 Deductions: 3,256.2L Taxes: 3,525.36 Net Pay: 77,240.12

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

9,178.07
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
7,t29.26

131.S2

356.83

7,483.93

448.t\
1,603.48

270.99

777.23

Code

Federal W/H
MC

S5

Subject To

LO,799.74

11,376.51

77,376.51

70,027.59

Total:

Units

56.00

0.00

16.00

388.00

23.00

-15.00

13.00

5.69

Employee

728.34

L64.97

705.34

0.00

Employer

0.00

764.97

70s.34

0.00

Code SubjectTo
400 11,535.3s

550 0.00

551 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

595 0.00

610 0.00

615 0.00

Total:

RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 11,535.35 Benefits:

758.63 3,293.69

Total: 486.69 11,535.35

Unemployment

1,598.65 870.31

Net Pay: 9,778.07

Employee Employer

622.9L

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,670.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

576.77

63.58

30.75

9.18

0.00

10.57

13.84

53.94

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM

0.00 Deductions: 7s8.63 Taxes: 1,598.6s

Page 126 of 14349



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll OGL62O24 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

Pay Period: OG|LG|1O24 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,443.24
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEOUCTIONS

Total: 243.25

Units

32.00

0.00

202.25

-7.OO

16.00

Pay Amount

679.75

34.62

3,723.88

2,ts7.06
280.16

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

6,4L3.62

6,757.40

6,757.40

5,247.20

Total:

Employee

451.91

97.98

418.96

0.00

Employer

0.00

97.98

418.96

0.00

968.85 s15.94

6,875.47

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

subject To

6,875.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

343.78

45.36

1.53

0.00

t2.57

60.14

Employer

37L.27

0.00

0.00

L,526.t6

0.00

0.00

463.38 7,897.43

RECAP 6550 - Elections

Earnings: 6,875.47 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 6550 - Commissioners Court

Deductions 463.38 Taxes: 968.85 Net Pay: 5,443.24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

73,793.49
0.00

EARNINGS TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

t6,316.2t
17,343.91

77,343.97

5,874.53

Total:

Employee

7,L97.32

251.49

t,o75.32
0.00

Employer

0.00

25t.49
7,O75.32

0.00

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

BEREAVEMENT

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

24.00

0.00

4.00

64.00

12.00

-18.00

1.00

Pay Amount
585.58

228.47

79.23

t,267.70

303.33

16,061.57

28.01

2,518.13 1,326.81

Total: 87.00 18,553.89

Code

400

520

s50

s51

580

590

s95

615

Subject To

18,553.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

927.70

100.00

42.36

180.84

4.59

882.27

t4.37

90.14

Employer

1,001.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,274.77

0.00

0.00

2,242.27 4,276.68

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court

Earnings: 18,553.89 Benefits: Net Pay: L3,793.49

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM

0.00 Deductions: 2,242.27 Taxes: 2,518.13

?age 127 of 74350



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 06152024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5570 - Veteran Service Officer

Pay Period: OG I 161 2024 - O5l 29 I 2024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,398.28
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

DEDUC-TIONS

Units

8.00

0.00

-7.OO

Pay Amount
16s.38

34.62

1,488.46

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

1,569.44

1,6s3.86

1,6s3.85

1,657.88

Total:

Employee Employer

Total: 1.00 1,688.46

44.64

23.98

1o2.54

0.00

0.00

23.98

702.54

0.00

171.76 726.s2

Code

400

550

590

595

Subject To

1,688.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

84.42

30.58

0.00

4.O2

Employer

91.18

0.00

381.54

0.00

t79.O2 472.72

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 1,688.46 Benefits:

Department: 5580 - Human Resources

0.00 Deductions: 119.02 Taxes: 17L.76 Net Pay: 1,398.28

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,821.60
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

5

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

16.00

0.00

48.00

24.OO

-11.00

4.00

Pay Amount

394.85

50.77

1,069.62

534.80

1,840.88

108.29

Code Subject To

3,765.42

3,965.38

3,965.38

3,985.59

Total:

Employee

638.93

57.50

245.85

0.00

Employer

0.00

57.50

245.86

0.00

WHFederal

MC

S5

Unemployment

942.29 303.36

Total: 81.00 3,999.21

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

615

Subiect To

3,999.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

199.96

13.62

1.s3

0.00

2.LI
18.10

Employer

275.96

0.00

0.00

381.s4

0.00

0.00

235.32 597.50

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnings: 3,999.21 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 235.32 Taxes: 942.29 Net Pay: 2,82L.6O

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 128 of 14351



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll 05152024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

Pay Period: O6hGl2O24 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,450.48
0.00

EARNINGS TAXES

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total: 161.00

Units

24.OO

0.00

9.00

120.00

13.89

-8.00

2.77

Pay Amount

582.35

66.92

218.38

7,433.37

324.99

2,274.98

49.37

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

5,199.08

5,493.60

5,493.60

5,875.24

Total:

Employee

325.28

79.66

340.60

0.00

Employer

0.00

79.66

340.60

0.01

745.54 420.27

Code

400

s50

s80

s90

595

615

Subject To

s,890.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

294.52

15.12

3.06

318.78

8.46

54.40

s,890.36

Employer
318.08

0.00

0.00

7,243.48

0.00

0.00

694.34 1,561.56

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 5,890.36 Benefits:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

0.00 Deductions: 694.34 Taxes: 745.54 Net Pay: 4,450.48

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,077.34
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units
8.00

0.00

8.00

-15.00

Pay Amount
283.89

34.62

283.89

2,271.76

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

subject To

2,4LL.OL

2,554.69

2,554.69

2,842.98

Total:

Employee

t36.71
17.O4

1s8.39

0.00

Employer

0.00

37.O4

158.39

0.00

Total: 1.00 332.14 195.432,873.56

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

515

Subject To

2,873.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

fotal:

155.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

430.97

0.00

0.00

Employee Employer

143.68

30.58

100.00

1.53

159.39

4.24

24.66

464.08 586.14

RECAP 6630 - Grants Department
Earnings: 2,873.5G Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: Taxes: 332.74 Net Pay: 2,077.34464.08

7/212024 1:38:59 PM Page 129 of 14352



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll OGL62O24 thru 05292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Pay Period: OGlL6l2O24 - OGl29l2O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,Ot7.52
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

OT

SAL

Units

16.00

0.00

72.OO

14.00

-7.00

Pay Amount
467.50

16.15

t,765.92

515.06

2,44t.67

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,902.43

5,L62.75

5,L62.75

5,175.66

Total:

Employee Employer

489.96

74.85

320.09

0.00

0.00

74.86

320.09

0.00

884.91 394.95
Total: 95.00 5,206.24

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

590

s95

615

Subject To

s,206.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

260.32

30.s8

0.00

4.22

8.69

Employer

145.50

0.00

763.08

0.00

0.00

303.81 909.58

RECAP 5550 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 5,206.24 Benefits: 0.00 Ded uctions: 303.81 Taxes: 884.91 Net Pay: 4,0t1.52

Department: 7510 - Sanitation Department

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,947.47
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Units

24.00

0.00

744.OO

-7.O0

0.00

Pay Amount
604.34

34.62

2,743.63

2,695.43

25.00

subject To

5,74L.37

6,046.s2

6,046.52

6,057.32

Total:

Employee

328.27

87.68

374.89

0.00

Employer

0.00

87.68

374.89

0.00

Code

WHFederal

MC

SS

Unemployment

790.84 462.57
Total: 161.00 6,103.02

Code

400

5s0

580

590

595

615

Subiect To

6,103.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

305.1s

45.70

3.06

0.00

2.tt
8.69

Employer

329.s7

0.00

0.00

763.08

0.00

0.00

364.77 1,092.65

RECAP 76f0 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 6,103.02 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 364.77 Taxes: 790.44 Net Pay: 4,947.47

7/2/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 130 of 14353



Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll OGI:62O24 thru 05292024
Payroll Setl 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - Countv

Pay Period: OGlL6l2O24 - 0612912024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,5L9.67
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

32.00

70.00

10.00

-3s.00

6.00

Pay Amount
550.30

1,380.45

223.99

3,209.81

138.41

Code subject To

5,323.12

5,494.27

5,494.27

5,502.96

Total:

Employee

383.15

79.67

340.63

0.00

Employer

0.00

79.67

340.63

0.00

WHFederal

MC

SS

Unemployment

803.45 420.30
Total: 83.00 5,502.96

Code

400

590

615

Subject To

3,423.74

0.00

0.00

Total:

171.15

0.00

8.59

184.85

763.08

0.00

Employee Employer

779.84 947.93

RECAP 8700-CountyAgent
Earnings: 5,502.96 Benefits: 0.00 Ded uctions: 779.84 Taxes: 803.4s Net Pay: 4,519.67

7/7/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 131 of 143
54



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll05162024 thru 06292024
PayrollSet: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Periodt OGI1612024 - 0612912024

Males Paid: 160
Females Paid: 123

Total Employees: 283

EARNINGS

Pay de
112.5 - HOt PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

csP-oT
0A StalfSupplement

FLOAT

Hourly

,P COMP TAKEN

Jud Stap

IWOP

OT

PEO

s

5AL

Uniform

VAC.PAYOUT

474,272.04
70,374.46

BENEFITS

Pay Code

]P COMP EARNTD

Units
2s.00

2s.00

Pay Amolnt
733.01

733.01

Unitt
1,824_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28.00

45.00

0.00

12.0O

63.00

13,638.25

16.00

1.00

38.84

12.00

301.25

32.00

643.18

-430.00

0.00

884.48

5.69

17,11s.69

PayAmount
45,089.83

15.15

2,147.34

1,158.58

4,17L.06

588.63

1,0s8.00

994.19

288.23

1,549.38

310,852.48

414.77

3,230.77

0.00

277.46

10,895.50

611.30

15,676.97

132,124.60

2,17s.00

22,392.42

r11.23
555,818.89

Employer

29,110.77

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

86,700.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

115,411.01

Deductions: 4A3aAJ1

Total:

Taxes: 42,441.92 Net Pay: 424,586.50

TAXES

Code

MC

s5

L,nelhployment

Subrect To

508,136.18

536,578.25

s36,578.25

490,357.41

Total:

Employec

41,795.13

7,74O38
33,267.41

0.00

42,443.92

Employer

0.00

1,780.38

33,267.81

0.07

41,O48_26

Total:

futt-${1,1 
qs13

Mc- S\5,5u0'1u

55 -$tltj ,535,\tL

{ lzt,lqz.\t
OEDUCTIONS

code
400

520

s30
550

551

552

560

580

s90

595

610

615

Employee

27,634.76

807.31

371.94

2,272.89

2,720_72

192.30

75.00

177.44

10,361.17

439.06

81.34

3,2s3.90

48,388.47

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 555,818.89 Benefits 733.O1

TotalDired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5ubject To

552,694.r1
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

7/2/2024 1:38159 PN4 Paoe 112 ot 14155



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$123,892.11 (6/16/2024 - 6/29/2024).

Costs: $123,892.11

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

56



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03037 - Payroll O6L62024 thru 06292024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: O6lLGl2O24 - 0612912024

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

16s

165 Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

csP-or
DA Staff Supplement

FH - LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

LWP

OT

PEO

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Total:

OEDUCTIONS

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: S55,818.89

Units

1,824.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28.00

46.00

0.00

12.00

63.00

13,638.2s

16.00

1.00

38.84

12.00

301.25

32.00

643.18

-430.00

0.00

884.48

5.69

L7,775.69

Pay Amount
4s,089.83

16.15

2,t41.54
1,158.58

4,177.06

588.63

1,058.00

994.19

288.23

1,549.38

310,852.48

414.77

3,230.77

0.00

277.86

10,895.50

611.30

L5,676.97

L32,L24.60

2,L75.OO

22,392.82

111.23

555,818.89

Employer

29,7L0.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

86,700.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

116,411.01

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

508,136.18

536,578.25

536,578.25

490,357.41

Total:

Employee

4t,795.73
7,780.38

33,267.81

0.00

82,843.92

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

414,272.04
t0,314.46

Males Paid:
Females Paid:

Total Employees:

Units

25.00

25.00

160
123
283

Pay Amount
733.01

733.01

Employer

0.00

7,780.38

33,267.87

0.07

4t,048.26

Total:

f,^t{t-$11,1 
qsft

M(,- t\5,5\rD'1t.o

55-$lolj ,51.5,\tL

{ lz3,xq1 \\
Code

400

520

530

550

551

ss2
560

580

s90

595

610

615

Subject To

552,694.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

27,634.76

807.31

377.94

2,272.89

2,720.72

192.30

75.00

177.48

70,367.77

439.06

81.34

3,253.90

48,388.47

Benefits 733.01 Deductions: 48,388.47 Taxes: 82,843.92 Net Pay: 424,586.50

712/2024 1:38:59 PM Page 132 of 14357



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the June 2024 Indigent Burial Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

58



59



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the Caldwell County ESD #1 Financial Report for
FY ending September 30, 2023.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 27

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To approve bond for Dulce Arellano, Purchasing Assistant.

Costs: $175.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

88



89



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To accept the required 15 hours of County Investment
Academy Member Training for FY 2023-2024 for Gloria
Garcia, County Treasurer.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Gloria Garcia

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

90



91



92



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Short Form Plat for De Jesus Subdivision
consisting of three residential lots on approximately 10.181
acres located on Plant Road and Horseshoe Bend Drive.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

93



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/Stuff/Templates and Examples/De Jesus Subdivision 
– Short Form Plat.docx 

June 14, 2024 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: De Jesus Subdivision – Short Form Plat  
 Project No. 01911356.010R  
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for De Jesus Subdivision, a 3-lot subdivision of a 
+/-10.181-acres located at Plant Road and Horseshoe Bend Drive.  The subdivision will be served by Tri-County Supply 
Corporation for water and OSSF for wastewater.  
 
The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  Therefore, we 
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins  
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

94



95



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Short Form Plat for Mule Creek Estates
consisting of two residential lots on approximately 5.862 acres
located on Mule Creek Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

96



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Mule Creek Estates 
– Short Form Plat.docx 

June 24, 2024 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Mule Creek Estates – Short Form Plat  
 Project No. 01911348.010R  
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Mule Creek Estates, a 2-lot subdivision of a 
+/-5.862-acres located at 3779 Mule Creek Road.  The subdivision will be served by Individual Wells for water and 
OSSF for wastewater.  
 
The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  Therefore, we 
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins  
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

97



98



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Final Plat for Spanish Oak Acres, Phase 2
consisting of 12 residential lots on approximately 20.100 acres
located on Old Colony Line Road and Spanish Oak Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

99



100



SURVEYOR'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 I, CAREY A. JOHNSON, AM REGISTERED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO
PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS
TRUE AND CORRECT; WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER
MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND; THAT THE ELEVATION BENCHMARK REFLECTED ON THE FACE
OF THE PLAT WAS ESTABLISHED AS REQUIRED BY REGULATION; THAT ALL CORNERS AND ANGLE
POINTS OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT TO BE SUBDIVIDED OF REFERENCE HAVE
BEEN MARKED WITH IRON RODS WHICH HAVE A DIAMETER OF NOT LESS THAN FIVE-EIGHTS OF AN
INCH (5/8") AND A LENGTH OF NOT LESS THAN THREE FEET (3') UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED; AND
THAT THE PLAT BOUNDARY CORNERS HAVE BEEN TIED TO THE NEAREST SURVEY CORNER.

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6524 
Carey A. Johnson

PRELIMINARY
NOT TO BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSE

36630.dwg
SHEET 1 OF 2

SPANISH OAK ACRES,

PHASE 2
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 20.100 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CHARLES M. CANNON

SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

12 LOTS (19.443), RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION (0.626 ACRES)
JUNE  2024

OWNER
SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC

SURVEYOR

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED  FEBRUARY 13, 2024.

2. THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON GPS OBSERVATIONS AND PROJECTED TO TEXAS
STATE PLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM,
1983 (NAD83) (US SURVEY FEET), GROUND. THE COMBINED FACTOR USED TO
OBTAIN GRID DISTANCES IS 0.999879165

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY TEXAS PROFESSIONAL
SURVEYING. FOR ALL INFORMATION REGARDING EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY,
OR TITLE OF RECORD, TEXAS PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING RELIED ON TITLE
COMMITMENT POLICY NUMBER 2335327-LKH, PREPARED BY TITLE RESOURCES
GUARANTY COMPANY, EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2023.

4. ALL REFERENCES MADE HEREON TO VOLUME & PAGE, DESCRIPTION NUMBERS,
PLATS, OR MAPS ARE PUBLIC DOCUMENTS FILED FOR RECORD IN CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS.

5. THIS SURVEY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X; AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OF MINIMAL
FLOOD HAZARD, PER FEMA MAP NUMBER 48055C0150E, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19,
2012.

6. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY TRI-COMMUNITY V.F.D. FIRE & RESCUE.

7. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE
CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT
WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY
DEDICATED COUNTY ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED
BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT.

8. NO LOTS ARE TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL OSSF PERMIT AND ELECTRICITY AND
ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AND
APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPARTMENT.

9. UTILITIES PROVIDED BY:

         a.    ELECTRICITY: BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP., INC.

         b.    WATER: WELL

         c.    WASTEWATER: ON-SITE SEPTIC SYSTEMS

10. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC

11. PLAT PREPARED BY: TEXAS PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING, 3032 N. FRAZIER,
CONROE, TX 77303     936-756-7447

12. DATE OF PREPARATION: MARCH 2024

13. SURVEYOR: CAREY JOHNSON, RPLS 6524, 3032 N. FRAZIER, CONROE, TX 77303
936-756-7447

14. ANY FUTURE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE SUBJECT TO CALDWELL COUNTY'S 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF DEVELOPMENT.

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

OLD COLONY LINE RD

SP
AN

IS
H 

O
AK

 R
D

OLD
 C

OLO
NY LI

NE R
D

OIL FIELD RD

DESCRIPTION:

BEING A 20.100 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE CHARLES M. CANNON SURVEY NO. 1,
ABSTRACT NO. 74 IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 20.100 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (BY
DEED) DEEDED TO SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC, BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH
VENDOR'S LIEN RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2024-001476 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (D.R.C.C.T.), SAID 20.100 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 4 INCH STEEL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR THE MOST SOUTHERLY
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND FOR AN POINT OF
INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHEAST MARGIN OF OLD COUNTY LINE ROAD, A VARIABLE WIDTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY, WITH THE NORTHWEST MARGIN OF SPANISH OAK ROAD / COUNTY ROAD 252,
ALSO A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE, WITH THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE
NORTHEAST MARGIN OF OLD COUNTY LINE ROAD, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND
DISTANCES:

1. NORTH 46°33'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 555.18 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER, AND

2. NORTH 45°58'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 94.82 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER;

THENCE, CROSSING THROUGH SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)
COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1. NORTH 27°45'59" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1334.77 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER, AND

2. SOUTH 50°16'01" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 657.55 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER IN THE SOUTHEAST LINE OF SAID 150.1
ACRE TRACT OF LAND, IN THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF A FENCE LINE NO LONGER
PRESENT AS DESCRIBED IN DEED FOR SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, AND IN THE
NORTHWEST MARGIN OF SPANISH OAK ROAD / COUNTY ROAD 252;

THENCE, WITH THE SOUTHEAST LINES OF SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, WITH THE
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF A FENCE LINE NO LONGER PRESENT AS DESCRIBED IN DEED
FOR SAID 150.1 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, AND WITH THE NORTHWEST MARGIN OF SPANISH OAK
ROAD / COUNTY ROAD 252, THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1. SOUTH 27°22'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 311.80 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER,

2. SOUTH 27°44'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 796.85 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER,

3. SOUTH 28°42'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 240.15 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED “ACKLAM, INC.” FOUND FOR CORNER,

4. SOUTH 39°30'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 13.70 FEET TO A 4 INCH STEEL FENCE CORNER
POST FOUND FOR CORNER, AND

5. SOUTH 74°19'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 18.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND
CONTAINING 20.100 ACRES (875,567 SQUARE FEET), MORE OR LESS.

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC,  THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THAT
20.100 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESCRIBED AND DESIGNATED HEREON AS SPANISH OAK ACRES
PHASE 2, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 20.100 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC
FOREVER, THE STREETS AND ALLEYS SHOWN HEREON, AND FURTHER RESERVE TO THE PUBLIC ALL EASEMENTS FOR
THE MUTUAL USE OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE THE SAME; THAT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE
RIGHT TO REMOVE AND KEEP REMOVED ALL OR ANY PART OF ANY GROWTH OR CONSTRUCTION FOR MAINTENANCE OR
EFFICIENT USE OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEM IN SUCH EASEMENTS.

                                                                                                        .
BY: TRENTON B. HORTER, MANAGER AND MEMBER
SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC
5701 W. SLAUGHTER LANE, BLDG. A130
AUSTIN, TX 78749

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________________, KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATIONS STATED HERON.

SEAL MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS

ENGINEER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I, MIGUEL GONZALES, P.E., AM AUTHORIZED TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS
AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT SATISFIES THE ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS CALDWELL COUNTY
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.”

                                                                                     .
MIGUEL GONZALES, P.E. No. 95681
SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS, INC.
REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM TBPE No. F-1909
205 CIMARRON PARK LOOP, SUITE B
BUDA, TX  78610

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:

1. NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR
UNTIL A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTALLED, INSPECTED, AND PERMITTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
AND/OR THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, AND THE CALDWELL COUNTY COUNTY ON-SITE
WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION
SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED ONSITE WATER WELL.

3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR
AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED  BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE
WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND / OR
LOT OWNERS.

_____________________________________________________ ________________________
KASI MILES                                                                                                         DATE
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE

FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE

DAY OF __________________________________________ , 2024  AT ________ O'CLOCK _____ M.,  AND  DULY RECORDED ON

THE ______ DAY OF ______________________________  , 2024, IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN

PLAT CABINET                        , AT SLIDE                          .

_________________________________________________
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE  ORDER

THAT THIS PLAT BE RECORDED IS DATED THE __________________ DAY OF                                                , 2024  AT ________

O'CLOCK  ______ M.,  AND DULY RECORDED IN CABINET ____________, PAGE __________IN THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT

MINUTES OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

______________________________________________________
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

101

AutoCAD SHX Text
6524

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAREY A. JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



WILLIAM M. COLGIN AND WILLIAM P. CHRISTIE, III
FIRST TRACT

REMAINDER OF 150.1 ACRES (BY DEED)
VOLUME 440, PAGE 611, D.R.C.C.T.

WILLIAM M. COLGIN AND WILLIAM P. CHRISTIE, III
FIRST TRACT

REMAINDER OF 150.1 ACRES (BY DEED)
VOLUME 440, PAGE 611, D.R.C.C.T.

SPANISH OAK ACRES PHASE 2, LLC

20.100 ACRES (BY DEED)

DOCUMENT No. 2024-001476
O.P.R.C.C.T.

CHARLES  M
.  C

ANON  N
O .  1

ABSTRACT  N
O .  7

4

POB

LOT 2
2.01 ACRES

LOT 1
1.00 ACRES

LOT 4
1.00 ACRES

LOT 3
1.00 ACRES

LOT 5
1.16 ACRES

LOT 7
1.57 ACRES

LOT 9
2.17 ACRES

LOT 8
1.57 ACRES

LOT 10
2.17 ACRES

LOT 11
2.16 ACRES

LOT 12
2.08 ACRES

30
2.

54
'

S46°28'28"E - 150.00'

S2
7°

46
'2

0"
W

 - 
30

2.
54

'

150.00'

150.00'

N
27

°4
6'

20
"E

 - 
30

2.
54

'

150.00'

S2
7°

46
'2

0"
W

 - 
30

2.
54

'

S2
7°

46
'2

0"
W

 - 
30

2.
54

'

150.00'

173.20'

173.55'

150.00'

15
0.

05
'

15
0.

05
'

14
9.

98
'

LOT 6
1.57 ACRES

S2
7°

50
'1

5"
W

 - 
30

2.
44

'
15

0.
00

'
15

0.
00

'
15

0.
00

'

N
27

°4
6'

20
"E

 - 
75

2.
61

'

N46°28'28"W - 473.73'

N46°28'28"W - 473.91'

N46°28'28"W - 654.90'

N46°28'28"W - 654.81'

N46°28'28"W - 653.84'

14
9.

98
'

15
0.

00
'

N46°28'28"W - 473.82'

N46°28'28"W - 181.17'

14
9.

98
'

15
0.

00
'

14
9.

74
'

15
0.

00
'

16
6.

51
'

12
2.

08
'

S50°16'01"E - 642.19'

0.625 ACRE (27,242 SQ. FT.)

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

0.
62

5 
AC

R
E 

(1
27

,2
42

 S
Q

. F
T.

)
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N

S2
7°

46
'2

0"
W

 - 
13

34
.7

9'

FND 4"
STEEL FENCE
CORNER POST

45
0.

07
'

L1

L2

N46°33'45"W - 555.18'

L3

L4
S2

8°
42

'4
1"

W
 - 

24
0.

15
'

S2
7°

44
'4

1"
W

 - 
79

6.
85

'
S2

7°
22

'4
1"

W
 - 

31
1.

80
'

L5

CL ROAD LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

DIRECTION

N27° 46' 20.03"E

N45° 58' 19.03"W

S74° 19' 40.97"W

S39° 30' 40.97"W

S50° 16' 00.72"E

N46° 28' 27.63"W

LENGTH

10.42'

94.82'

18.60'

13.70'

15.37'

31.17'

L6

S46°28'28"E473.55'

N
27

°3
9'

46
"E

S46°28'29"E

10
.2

'

10
.0

'

10
.7

'

12.6'

15.0'

15.5'

15.2'

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25
' B

.L
.

25
' B

.L
.

23
.4

'

21
.9

'

20
.4

'

LOT 2

SPANISH OAK ACRES

SPANISH OAK ACRES

SPANISH OAK ACRES

LOT 4
SPANISH OAK ACRES

SPANISH OAK ACRES

LOT 5
SPANISH OAK ACRES

LOT 7
SPANISH OAK ACRES

25
.1

'

24
.0

'

57
.5

'

CL

CL

C L

19.3'
21.1'

52.8'

17.3'

19.6'

52.3'

61.9'

62.9'

20.0'
17.0'

52.2'
65.4'

LOT 6

LOT 3

LOT 1

SP
A

N
IS

H
 O

A
K

 R
O

A
D

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

)

OLD COLONY LINE ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY)

20.2'
16.3'
51.6'

SHEET 2 OF 2

Scale: 1" = 60'

180'120'60'0'

36630.dwg

SPANISH OAK ACRES,

PHASE 2
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 20.100 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CHARLES M. CANNON

SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

12 LOTS (19.443 ACRES), RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION (0.626)
JUNE 2024

OWNER
SPANISH OAK ACRES, PHASE 2, LLC

SURVEYOR

 LEGEND

SET 5 8" IRON ROD W/CAP "TPS 100834-00"
IRON ROD
WITH CAP

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

I.R.
W/CAP

O.P.R.M.C.T.

C.F. NO. CLERK'S FILE NUMBER
R.O.W. RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME / PAGEVOL. / PG.

EDGE OF ASPHALT
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

DEED RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXASD.R.M.C.T.
M.R.M.C.T. MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

102



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Short Form Plat for Pettytown Subdivision
consisting of four residential lots on approximately 13.188
acres located on Pettytown Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

103



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Pettytown 
Subdivision – Short Form Plat.docx 

July 1, 2024 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Pettytown Subdivision – Short Form Plat  
 Project No. 01911357.010R  
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Pettytown Subdivison, a 4-lot subdivision of 
a +/-13.188-acres located at 5650 Pettytown Road Dale, Texas.  The subdivision will be served by Individual Wells for 
water and OSSF for wastewater.  
 
The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  Therefore, we 
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins  
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

104



10
5



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve a request for a six-month extension for the
approved plat of Maxwell Farms on approximately 80.355
acres located on Farmers Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 6

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

106



Kasi L. Miles                                 
Director of Sanitation 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, TX 78644 
Phone: (512) 398-1803 / Cellular: (512) 667-1680 
Fax: (512) 398-1967   
 
Re:  Request for Extension for  
        Maxwell Farms Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
        Caldwell County, Texas 
        Caldwell County No.: 1911-212-01 
 
 
Dear Ms. Miles, 
 
Please accept this letter as our formal request for an extension of the approved preliminary plat 
for the above referenced project.  The preliminary plat was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on July 26, 2022 and will expire on July 26, 2024.  This request is for a six-month 
extension in accordance with Section 3.4.3 of the Caldwell County Development Ordinance. 
 
Attached, please find a copy of the approved Preliminary Plat. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at Vic Reddy at 
Vic.Reddy@ronirealty.com or 972-666-1155. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Owner:   
Vic Reddy 
AustinMax Ventures LLC 
 
 
        
Attachment: 

1.  Approved Preliminary Plat 
 
 

107198

mailto:Vic.Reddy@ronirealty.com


 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
C:\pw_working\kimberly.hopkins\d0113372\1911-212-01 Maxwell Farms Subdivision (Prelim Plat).docx 

July 11, 2022 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Maxwell Farms Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
 Project No. 1911-212-01 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the preliminary plat application for Maxwell Farms Subdivision, a 67-lot 
subdivision of a 80.355-acres located 1020 Farmers Road, Texas 78656.  The subdivision will be served by OSSF and 
County Line SUD. 
 
The preliminary plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
Tracy A. Bratton, P.E. 
Division Manager, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

108199



15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(TYP.)

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(TYP.)

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(TYP.)

ROAD A

ROAD B

POINT OF BEGINNING

FOUND

1/2" IRON ROD

THOMAS YATES SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

70' D.E.

356' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

70' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(TYP.)

70' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.001 ACRES

(43,607 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,541 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.001 ACRES

(43,585 SQ. FT.)

1.002 ACRES

(43,653 SQ. FT.)

1.001 ACRES

(43,582 SQ. FT.)

1.003 ACRES

(43,704 SQ. FT.)

1.001 ACRES

(43,589 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.007 ACRES

(43,853 SQ. FT.)

1.462 ACRES

(63,685 SQ. FT.)

1.461 ACRES

(63,633 SQ. FT.)

1.455 ACRES

(63,385 SQ. FT.)

1.454 ACRES

(63,340 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5
LOT 6

LOT 20

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 21

LOT 25

LOT 24

LOT 7

LOT 26

LOT 19

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

10.00'

10.00'

70' D.E.

HELEN SUE CARTER (FORMERLY VOGUES) et al

119 ACRES

VOL. 117, PG. 72

JOE ANGEL RODRIGUEZ, JR

JASON RODRIGUEZ

JUSTIN GABRIEL RODRIGUEZ

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

DOC. NO. 091153 (VOL. 563, PG. 477)

WALTON TEXAS, LP

50.11 ACRES

VOL. 640, PG. 21

S 41°37'32" E

52.90'

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
 
R

D
.
 
(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

10.00' R.O.W.

HEREBY DEDICATED

0.216 ACRES / 9,403 SQ. FT.

WALTON TX AUSTIN LAND

126.61 ACRES

VOL. 588, PG. 173

S
 
4

8
°
2

3
'
4

6
"
 
W

 
 
9

4
0

.
3

2
'

(
S

 
5

0
°
0

1
'
 
W

 
 
9

4
0

.
6

0
'
)

N
 
4

8
°
2

3
'
4

6
"
 
E

 
 
3

4
9

.
9

0
'

S
 
4
9
°
0
9
'
3
8
"
 
W

1
1
3
.
6
2
'

212.82'212.67'212.89'213.11'213.33'213.55'213.77'213.99'214.22'

213.12'212.53'212.75'213.08'213.33'310.60'310.85'214.05'

212.04'
212.53'

212.75'
213.08'

213.33'
310.60'

310.85'
214.05'

212.22'
212.49'

212.49'
212.49'

212.49'
212.49'

212.49'
212.49'

212.49'

212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.76'

N 41°45'18" W  3738.19'

(N 40°08 W  3737.90')

(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

(S 40°13' E  3738.15')

S 41°52'07" E  3736.35'

212.08'212.67'212.89'213.11'213.33'213.55'213.77'213.99'214.22'

2
0

5
.
1

5
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

2
0

5
.
2

8
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

5
.
0

7
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N 41°48'43" W

212.58'

N 41°48'43" W

212.53'

N 41°48'43" W

212.75'

N 41°48'43" W

213.08'

N 41°48'43" W

213.33'

N 41°48'43" W

214.05'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
4

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
6

1
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
9

2
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

8
'
5

4
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
2

2
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

0
'
3

0
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
4

3
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
6

5
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
8

6
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
9

4
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
7

3
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
5

1
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
3

0
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

4
.
0

9
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
8

8
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
6

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
4

6
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
2

4
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

3005.25'

N 41°45'18" W  3355.02'

N 41°48'43" W  3437.83'

3024.07'

N
 
4

8
°
2

2
'
2

8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
1

4
9

4
.
5

4
'

134.54'

134.54'

N
 
4

8
°
1
4

'
4
2

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

8
.
6
1

'

N
 
4
8
°
1
4

'
4
2

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

0
8

.
6

1
0

'

130.92'

130.92'

S 41°45'28" E  130.36' S 41°45'28" E  212.49' S 41°45'28" E  212.49'

N 41°48'43" W

310.60'

N 41°48'43" W

310.85'

25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

3
0

'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

3
0

'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

N
 
4
8
°
1
1

'
1
7

"
 
E

 
 
1

7
8

.
7

0
'

N
 
4

8
°
1
1
'
1

7
"
 
E

 
 
2
0

3
.
6
4

'

S 41°52'07" E  183.77' S 41°52'07" E  213.55' S 41°52'07" E  213.33' S 41°52'07" E  213.11' S 41°52'07" E  212.89' S 41°52'07" E  212.67' S 41°52'07" E  212.73'

S 41°48'43" E  213.33' S 41°48'43" E  213.08' S 41°48'43" E  212.75' S 41°48'43" E  212.53' S 41°48'43" E  212.65'

S 41°45'18" E  142.49' S 41°45'18" E  212.49'
S 41°45'18" E  212.49' S 41°45'18" E  212.49' S 41°45'18" E  212.49' S 41°45'18" E  212.29'

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

60'

60'

FOUND

1/2" IRON ROD

FOUND

1/2" IRON ROD

W/ DESTROYED ALUMINUM CAP

FOUND

1/2" IRON ROD WITH CAP

MARKED "HINKLE SURVEYORS"

SHEET:

OF

JOB NAME:

JOB NO.:

DATE:

SCALE:

REV: 

DRAWN: CHK:

CLIENT NAME:

Acklam, Inc.REV. # REVISION DATE

1

11/30/21

T219022

KONDURU TOPO-BNDY

JAH DWC

D JAH 06/03/2

AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

4

A REVISE LOTS (69 TO 67 TOTAL) AND ADD DRAINAGE EASMENTS

B REVISE ROAD LAYOUT AND LOTS 14 TO 27 & 50 TO 61

C ADDRESS COMMENTS

D ADDRESS COMMENTS

133 S. 27th Avenue

Brighton, CO 80601

11713 Shoreview Overlook

Austin, TX 78732

Texas Firm#10194171

1"=100'

200'100'0'

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
2

- PRELIMINARY PLAT -

MAXWELL FARMS SUBDIVISION

80.355 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THOMAS YATES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

GENERAL NOTE:

ACCORDING TO THE DRAINAGE SWALE SECTIONS PROVIDED, SOME ROW'S MAY NEED TO BE WIDER

THAN 60-FT WHEN CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE FINALIZED.  EACH LOT IS EXACTLY 1.0000 ACRES. SOME

LOTS MAY BE LOST TO ACCOMMODATE THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

109200



ROAD A

ROAD B

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(TYP.)

FOUND

1" IRON ROD

FOUND

3" IRON PIPE

THOMAS YATES SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

6
0

'
 
D

.
E

.

70' D.E.

70' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(TYP.)

60' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

80' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

60' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

60' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

50'

60'

ROAD C

R
O

A
D

 
D

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.007 ACRES

(43,870 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.) (43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.014 ACRES

(44,162 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.008 ACRES

(43,899 SQ. FT.)

1.009 ACRES

(43,945 SQ. FT.)

1.010 ACRES

(43,991 SQ. FT.)

1.011 ACRES

(44,037 SQ. FT.)

1.080 ACRES

(47,035 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,561 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.010 ACRES

(43,985 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.000 ACRES

(43,560 SQ. FT.)

1.006 ACRES

(43,833 SQ. FT.)

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(TYP.)

LOT 14

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 10

LOT 6

LOT 1

LOT 5

LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 13

LOT 12

LOT 11 LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 13

WALTON TEXAS, LP

405.35 ACRES

VOL. 579, PG. 211

(
N

 
5

0
°
 
E

 
 
9

3
4

.
8

8
'
)

N
 
4
8
°
3
0
'
4
0
"
 
E

 
 
9
3
2
.
9
2
'

N 41°45'18" W  3738.19'

(N 40°08 W  3737.90')

(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

(S 40°13' E  3738.15')

S 41°52'07" E  3736.35'

N 41°45'18" W  3355.02'

N 41°48'43" W  3437.83'

214.44'214.67'214.89'215.12'215.24'60.00'215.63'216.08'239.94'

1
7

5
.
2

1
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

3
4

5
.
5

1
'

2
1

6
.
2

4
'

1
3

5
.
9

5
'

207.12'176.61'

7
4
.
4
1
'

30.96'30.44'

214.28'214.50'214.72'214.95'235.24'

2
9

.
7

2
'

1
6
6
.
1
2
'

4
6
.
5
0
'

1
4

5
.
9

5
'

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

214.28'
214.50'214.72'

214.95'
217.66'

216.01'

31.65'

2
9

.
6

6
'

1
6
1
.
3
9
'

5
0
.
4
4
'

1
4

5
.
9

5
'

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

212.49'
212.49'

212.49'
212.49'

212.49'60.00'212.49'
240.68'

240.39'

35.17'

212.49'
212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49' 212.49'

214.44'
214.67'214.89'215.12'215.44'215.63'168.15'

7
4
.
4
1
'

61.12'

N 41°48'43" W

214.28'

N 41°48'43" W

214.50'

N 41°48'43" W

214.72'

N 41°48'43" W

214.95'

N 41°48'43" W

221.64'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
7

6
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
9

7
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
1

8
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
4

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
2

4
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

3
.
0

3
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
8

2
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
6

1
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
3

9
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

1
.
9

1
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

1
9

8
.
9

5
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
0

6
'

N 41°50'57" W

222.43'

N
 
4

8
°
1

1
'
1

7
"
 
E

2
0

5
.
3

6
'

N
 38°10'13" W

247.02'

N

 
5

8

°

4

7

'
3

4

"

 
W

2

5

1

.
9

0

'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

1
7

9
.
7

8
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

N 41°48'43" W  211.84'N 41°48'43" W  221.23'

220.53'212.54'

N
 
5
1
°
4
9
'
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
2
2
7
.
5
3
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
2

0
6

.
2

2
'

1
8

0
.
3

5
'

2
5

.
8

7
'

1
3
0
.
3
4
'

9
7
.
1
8
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

2
0

2
.
5

5
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

4
.
8

7
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

349.77'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
4

1
0

.
9

5
'

N
 
4
3
°
4
0
'
4
8
"
 
E

 
 
2
1
2
.
2
4
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
2

9
1

.
9

1
'

2
3

2
.
2

2
'

5
9

.
6

9
'

1
7

5
.
9

5
'

2
3

5
.
0

0
'

413.76'

N

 
3
1
°
5
4
'5

1
"
 
W

7
4
.
4
1
'

N 41°45'18" W

61.12'

C
1

C
2

C

3

C
4

C

5

C

6

C

7

C

8

C

9

C
1
0

C
1
1

C
1
2

C
1
3

C
1
4

C
1
5

C
1
6

C
1
7

C
1
8

C19

C

2
0

C
21

L1

L2

L3

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
1

5
2

.
4

8
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

 
 
1

5
4

.
8

7
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1

4
4

.
8

7
'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
1

5
2

.
6

6
'

S 41°52'07" E  134.97' S 41°52'07" E  154.74'

N
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
E

 
 
2

0
2

.
9

1
'

S
 
4

8
°
1

4
'
4

2
"
 
W

 
 
2

0
5

.
0

0
'

S 41°48'43" E  164.72'

S 41°48'43" E  164.95'

S 41°45'28" E

95.92'
S 41°45'28" E  130.36'

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

WALTON TEXAS, LP

50.11 ACRES

VOL. 640, PG. 21

HELEN SUE CARTER (FORMERLY VOGUES) et al

119 ACRES

VOL. 117, PG. 72

N 41°52'07" W  215.29'

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

N 41°45'18" W  152.49'
N 41°45'18" W  212.49'

N 41°45'18" W  212.49'
N 41°45'18" W  212.49'

N 41°45'18" W  240.68'

25' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

25' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

N 41°48'43" W  223.63'

25' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

BLOCK D

60'

60'
60'

R=70'

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK C

60'

60'

S 25°01'28" E

50.91'

S 25°01'28" E

42.25'

S 07°28'48" E

50.43'

N 80°31'53" E

3.87'

S

 

7

8

°

4

0

'

5

9

"

 

E

 

 

8

6

.

4

8

'

CURVE AND LINE TABLE

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CENTRAL ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 150.00' 11.95' 4°33'53" N 45°57'45" E 11.95'

C2 150.00' 8.02' 3°03'43" N 46°42'50" E 8.02'

C3 15.00' 15.19' 58°02'03" N 12°44'17" W 14.55'

C4 70.00' 361.72' 296°04'07" S 48°14'42" W 74.12'

C5 15.00' 15.19' 58°02'03" S 70°46'20" E 14.55'

C6 70.00' 178.33' 145°57'57" N 56°42'13" W 133.87'

C7 70.00' 31.00' 25°22'37" S 37°37'30" W 30.75'

C8 70.00' 41.08' 33°37'13" S 08°07'35" W 40.49'

C9 70.00' 111.31' 91°06'20" S 54°14'12" E 99.95'

C10 120.00' 6.04' 2°53'04" N 46°48'09" E 6.04'

C11 180.00' 10.03' 3°11'34" N 46°38'54" E 10.03'

C12 180.00' 14.34' 4°33'53" N 45°57'45" E 14.34'

C13 120.00' 9.56' 4°33'53" N 45°57'45" E 9.56'

C14 450.00' 77.74' 9°53'52" N 36°51'47" W 77.64'

C15 450.00' 77.29' 9°50'27" N 36°50'05" W 77.20'

C16 420.00' 72.14' 9°50'27" N 36°50'05" W 72.05'

C17 480.00' 82.44' 9°50'27" N 36°50'05" W 82.34'

C18 480.00' 46.95' 5°36'16" S 34°42'59" E 46.93'

C19 480.00' 35.97' 4°17'36" N 39°39'55" W 35.96'

C20 420.00' 24.53' 3°20'47" S 33°35'15" E 24.53'

C21 420.00' 48.02' 6°33'05" S 38°32'10" E 48.00'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 N 39°41'12" W 61.79'

L2 N 39°41'12" W 68.08'

L3 N 39°41'12" W 95.27'

SHEET:

OF

JOB NAME:

JOB NO.:

DATE:

SCALE:

REV: 

DRAWN: CHK:

CLIENT NAME:

Acklam, Inc.REV. # REVISION DATE

2

11/30/21

T219022

KONDURU TOPO-BNDY

JAH DWC

D JAH 06/03/2

AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

4

A REVISE LOTS (69 TO 67 TOTAL) AND ADD DRAINAGE EASMENTS

B REVISE ROAD LAYOUT AND LOTS 14 TO 27 & 50 TO 61

C ADDRESS COMMENTS

D ADDRESS COMMENTS

133 S. 27th Avenue

Brighton, CO 80601

11713 Shoreview Overlook

Austin, TX 78732

Texas Firm#10194171

1"=100'

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
1

- PRELIMINARY PLAT -

MAXWELL FARMS SUBDIVISION

80.355 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THOMAS YATES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

200'100'0'

GENERAL NOTE:

ACCORDING TO THE DRAINAGE SWALE SECTIONS PROVIDED, SOME ROW'S MAY NEED TO BE WIDER

THAN 60-FT WHEN CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE FINALIZED.  EACH LOT IS EXACTLY 1.0000 ACRES. SOME

LOTS MAY BE LOST TO ACCOMMODATE THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

110201



LEGEND

PROPERTY CORNER FOUND AS NOTED

RECORD BEARING / DISTANCE

( )

GATE / FENCE POST

SITE BOUNDARY

ADJACENT PARCEL LINE

EDGE OF FEMA ZONE A

SET 1/2" ROD W/ORANGE PLASTIC CAP

RPLS 5367

SIGN

SHEET:

OF

JOB NAME:

JOB NO.:

DATE:

SCALE:

REV: 

DRAWN: CHK:

CLIENT NAME:

Acklam, Inc.REV. # REVISION DATE

3

11/30/21

T219022

KONDURU TOPO-BNDY

JAH DWC

D JAH 06/03/2

AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

4

A REVISE LOTS (69 TO 67 TOTAL) AND ADD DRAINAGE EASMENTS

B REVISE ROAD LAYOUT AND LOTS 14 TO 27 & 50 TO 61

C ADDRESS COMMENTS

D ADDRESS COMMENTS

133 S. 27th Avenue

Brighton, CO 80601

11713 Shoreview Overlook

Austin, TX 78732

Texas Firm#10194171

N/A

F

A

R

M

E

R

S

 

R

D

.

C

A

M

I

N

O

 

R

E

A

L

F

M

 

2

7

2

0

C

O

T

T

O

N

W

O

O

D

 

T

R

L

.

SUBJECT

PROPERTY

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

STATE OF TEXAS:

CALDWELL COUNTY:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF

THAT COMBINED 3 PARCELS CONTAINING 80.355 ACRES OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESCRIBED

AND DESIGNATED HEREON AS MAXWELL FARMS SUBDIVISION, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 80.355 ACRES

PARCEL OF LAND AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, THE STREETS AND ALLEYS SHOWN

HEREON, AND FURTHER RESERVE TO THE PUBLIC ALL EASEMENTS FOR THE MUTUAL USE OF ALL PUBLIC

UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE THE SAME; THAT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE AND

KEEP REMOVED ALL OR ANY PART OF ANY GROWTH OR CONSTRUCTION FOR MAINTENANCE OR EFFICIENT

USE OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEM IN SUCH EASEMENTS.

                                                                                                               .

BY:                                                                              .

AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

5108 SKY LAKE DRIVE

PLANO, TX, 75093-7539

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________________,

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT, AND

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATIONS STATED

HERON.

SEAL MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS

SURVERYORS CERTIFICATE:

I, DOUGLAS W. CHINN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND CORRECT, AND THAT I

PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND AND THAT

THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE COUNTY OF CALDWELL.

DOUGLAS W. CHINN                                                                 .

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5367

5910 COURTYARD, DR, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TX 78746

737-255-9446

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION:

I, MIGUEL GONZALES, P.E., AM AUTHORIZED TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING IN THE STATE

OF TEXAS AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT SATISFIES THE ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS

CALDWELL COUNTY DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.”

MIGUEL GONZALES, P.E. #95681                                            .

FIRM NO. F-15437

GOVA ENGINEERING, LLC

16125 OAK GROVE ROAD

BUDA, TX 78610

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:

1. NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER

SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY

COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER

SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE

WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A

PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE

ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY

ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER

PROGRAM AND / OR LOT OWNERS.

KASI MILES                                                                                                         DATE                                                     .

DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

PLAT NOTES:

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS FOR RESIDENTIAL USE.

2. THE LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE INTENDED FOR SINGLE FAMILY USE.  ANY USE OTHER THAN

SINGLE FAMILY OR ANY DEVELOPMENT THAT PURPOSES IMPERVIOUS COVER IN EXCESS OF ___%

MUST PROVIDE ON SITE DETENTION FACILITIES DESIGNED TO MEET CALDWELL COUNTY,

SPECIFICATIONS.

3. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION,

OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROADS SYSTEMS OR STREETS.

4. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE REPRESENTATION BY OTHER

PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA IN PARTICULAR MAY CHANGE DEPENDING ON SUBSEQUENT

DEVELOPMENT.

5. THAT ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.

6. WATER SERVICE IS LIMITED TO ONE METER PER LOT, SERVING ONE SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING UNIT,

I.E. SERVICE WILL NOT BE PROVIDED TO MULTIPLE DWELLING UNITS ON ANY LOT OR TRACT WITHIN

THIS SUBDIVISION OF THE ORIGINAL 93.459 ACRES.

7. WATER SERVICE WILL NOT BE PROVIDED TO LOTS CREATED BY RESUBDIVISION OF ANY ORIGINAL

PLATTED LOTS OR TRACT SOLD BY METES AND BOUNDS WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF MAXWELL

WSC.

8. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE SERVICE AREA OF MAXWELL WSC AND QUALIFIES FOR WATER

SERVICE IF THE PROVISION OF MAXWELL WSC WATER TARIFF ARE COMPLIED WITH.  IT IS

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE SUBDIVISION TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES REQUIRED TO

SERVE THE SUBDIVISION AND NECESSARY TO PROVIDE WATER TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS OR TRACTS. THE

MAXWELL WSC COMMITMENT TO SUPPLY WATER TO THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO RULES AND

REGULATIONS CONCERNING SERVICE WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE TARIFF.  AFTER PURCHASING A

LOT OR TRACT, THE OWNER OF THE LOT OR TRACT MUST PAY ALL FEES REQUIRED FOR WATER

SERVICE TO HAVE A METER SET.

9. ALL SEPTIC SYSTEMS MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND COUNTY

REGULATIONS

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON, HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND

APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON  THE                          DAY OF

                                            , 2021 TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ                                                                                                         .

CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS

FILED FOR RECORD

IN MY OFFICE THE                             DAY OF                                                , 2021,  AT ________ O'CLOCK                  M.,

AND

DULY RECORDED ON THE                              DAY OF                                                , 2021, IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN PLAT CABINET                        , AT SLIDE                          .

TERESA RODRIGUEZ                                                                                                         .

CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

- PRELIMINARY PLAT -

MAXWELL FARMS SUBDIVISION

80.355 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THOMAS YATES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

M

I

S

T

Y

 

L

N

.

C

A

L

D

W

E

L

L

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

H

A

Y

S

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:

NO STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT:

1) STORM CONTROL STRUCTURES SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND APPROVED BY THE REGULATING

BODY(IES) OR

2) FENCES OF OPEN DESIGN TO ALLOW THE FREE FLOW OF WATER.

3) EACH OWNER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS LOCATED

SHALL HAVE THE OBLIGATION AND LIABILITY TO CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES LOCATED ON

THAT OWNER'S PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY AND IN A

GOOD AND FUNCTIONING CONDITION, AT THAT OWNERS COST AND EXPENSE. RESPONSIBILITY FOR

MAINTAINING IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HERON IS THE LOT OWNER'S.

BLOCKING, FILLING, OBSTRUCTING FLOW, OR ALTERING OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS PROHIBITED

WITHOUT EXPRESS APPROVAL OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE COUNTY AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL

AUTHORITIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO, AND ARE HEREBY GRANTED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF

ENTRY TO, INSPECT, MONITOR, AND OTHERWISE ACCESS IN, UPON AND ACROSS ALL DRAINAGE

EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT. IN THE EVENT OF THE FAILURE OF LOT OWNER TO MEET ITS

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL

AUTHORITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO PERFORM THE OBLIGATIONS OF SUCH OWNER AND THE

OWNER DEFAULTING IN SUCH OBLIGATION SHALL BE LIABLE AND OBLIGATED FOR THE COSTS AND

EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY.

111202



SHEET:

OF

JOB NAME:

JOB NO.:

DATE:

SCALE:

REV: 

DRAWN: CHK:

CLIENT NAME:

Acklam, Inc.REV. # REVISION DATE

4

11/30/21

T219022

KONDURU TOPO-BNDY

JAH DWC

D JAH 06/03/2

AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

4

A REVISE LOTS (69 TO 67 TOTAL) AND ADD DRAINAGE EASMENTS

B REVISE ROAD LAYOUT AND LOTS 14 TO 27 & 50 TO 61

C ADDRESS COMMENTS

D ADDRESS COMMENTS

133 S. 27th Avenue

Brighton, CO 80601

11713 Shoreview Overlook

Austin, TX 78732

Texas Firm#10194171

N/A

- PRELIMINARY PLAT -

MAXWELL FARMS SUBDIVISION

80.355 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THOMAS YATES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 313,

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

SURVEYORS NOTES:

1. THE LOTS SHOWN LIE IN FLOOD ZONE "A" (SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO

INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD AND IN “X” (AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE

THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN) AND HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO HAVE NO SPECIAL FLOOD

HAZARD, ACCORDING TO FEMA PANEL #48055C0100E  EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012 .

2. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

DISTRICT.

3. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN CALDWELL COUNTY PRECINCT #3.

4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY MAXWELL COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT  FIRE &

RESCUE.

5. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC

ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE

PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED COUNTY ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT

HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT.

6. NO LOTS ARE TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL OSSF PERMITTED OR PUBLIC SEWER, WATER AND

ELECTRICITY AND ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AND APPROVED

BY CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPARTMENT.

7. UTILITIES PROVIDED BY:

ELECTRICITY: BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP., INC.

WATER: GOFORTH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

WASTEWATER: ON-SITE SEPTIC SYSTEMS

8. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC

PLAT PREPARED BY: ACKLAM, INC., 5910 COURTYARD, DR, SUITE 300, AUSTIN, TX 78746 737-255-9446

DATE OF PREPARATION: NOVEMBER 2021

SURVEYOR: DOUGLAS W. CHINN, RPLS 5367,

9. ANY FUTURE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE SUBJECT TO CALDWELL COUNTY'S DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF DEVELOPMENT.

10. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BETWEEN AUGUST 11 TO SEPTEMBER 28, 202 . THIS SURVEY DOES

NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY ACKLAM, INC. FOR ALL INFORMATION REGARDING EASEMENTS,

RIGHTS OF WAY, OR TITLE OF RECORD, ACKLAM INC, RELIED ON TITLE COMMITMENT POLICY

NUMBER 2107777-BAL , PREPARED BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY,  PROVIDED BY CLIENT.

11. THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON GPS OBSERVATIONS AND PROJECTED TO TEXAS STATE PLANE

COORDINATES, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM, 1983 (US SURVEY FEET), MODIFIED.

THE COMBINED FACTOR USED TO OBTAIN GROUND DISTANCES IS 1.0001091275 .

12. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE SOUTHWEST  LINE OF THAT 80.355 ACRE PARCEL

DESCRIBED IN GENERAL  WARRANTY DEED FROM GARY DEAN COUNTS, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS

EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF DELMA IRENE HOLZ, DECEASED, AND AS TRUSTEE OF THE

SUPPLEMENTAL NEEDS TRUST OF GERALD WAYNE COUNTS UNDER THE LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT

OF DELMA IRENE HOLZ; DARRYL LEE COUNTS; WARREN DAVID HOLZ, WILLIAM DEAN HOLZ, AND

WAYNE DUDLEY HOLZ, TO AUSTINMAX VENTURES LLC, FILED FOR RECORD IN DOCUMENT 2021-005877

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, MONUMENTED AT THE SOUTH END BY A 1/2 INCH

IRON ROD AND ON THE NORTH END BY A 1" IRON ROD AND BEARS NORTH 41°56'42"  WEST  (NORTH

40°13' WEST).

FIELD NOTES:

BEING AN 80.335 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND ALSO BEING A PART OF A 200 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN

THE THOMAS YATES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.313, CALDWELL COUNTY TEXAS, SAME BEING THE PROPERTY

DESCRIBED AS “FIRST TRACT” IN A PARTITION DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 378, PAGE 47, DEED

RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  AT A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE SOUTH CORNER OF THIS 80.355 ACRES, SAME BEING

THE EAST CORNER OF THE HELEN SUE CARTER, 120 ACRES (VOLUME 117, PAGE 72) AND SAME BEING IN THE

NORTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FARMERS ROAD (40’ WIDE), AND BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING ;

THENCE ALONG THE LINE COMMON WITH THIS 80.355 ACRES AND SAID CARTER 120 ACRES, NORTH 41°45'18"

WEST (NORTH 40°08' WEST), A DISTANCE 3738.19 FEET (3737.90 FEET) TO A 1 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR

THE WEST CORNER OF THIS 80.355 ACRES, SAME BEING THE NORTH CORNER OF SAID 120 ACRE CARTER

TRACT AND BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST LINE OF THE WALTON TEXAS, LP, 405.35 ACRES (VOLUME 579, PAGE

211);

THENCE ALONG THE LINE COMMON WITH THIS 80.355 ACRES AND SAID WALTON 405.35 ACRES, NORTH

48°30'40" EAST (NORTH 50° EAST), A DISTANCE OF 932.92 FEET (934.88 FEET) TO A 3 INCH IRON PIPE FOUND

FOR THE NORTH CORNER OF THIS 80.355 ACRES, SAME BEING THE WEST CORNER OF THE WALTON TEXAS,

LP 50.11 ACRES (VOLUME 640, PAGE 21);

THENCE ALONG THE LINE COMMON WITH THIS 80.355 ACRES AND SAID WALTON 50.11 ACRES, SOUTH

41°52'07" EAST (CALLED SOUTH 40°13' EAST), A DISTANCE OF 3736.35 FEET (3738.15 FEET) TO A POINT FOR

THE EAST CORNER OF THIS 80.355 ACRES, SAME BEING THE SOUTH CORNER OF SAID WALTON 50.11 ACRES,

AND BEING IN THE NORTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID FARMERS ROAD;

THENCE ALONG WITH THE COMMON LINE OF THIS 80.355 ACRES AND SAID FARMERS ROAD, SOUTH 48

48°23'46" WEST (SOUTH 50°01' WEST), A DISTANCE OF 940.32 (940.60 FEET) FEET TO THE  POINT OF

BEGINNING .

CONTAINING 80.355 ACRES  (3500364 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

112203



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To consider approval of Sunset Oaks, Section V development
agreement assignment to Starlight Homes Texas, LLC.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 37

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

113



11
4



11
5



11
6



11
7



11
8



11
9



12
0



12
1



12
2



12
3



12
4



12
5



12
6



12
7



128



12
9



13
0



13
1



13
2



13
3



13
4



13
5



13
6



13
7



13
8



13
9



14
0



14
1



14
2



14
3



14
4



14
5



14
6



14
7



14
8



14
9



15
0



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Final Plat for FM 672 Acres consisting of nine
residential lots on approximately 13.453 acres located on FM
672.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

151



152



C
H

A
M

B
ER

LIN
 R

O
A

D
  (C

R
 167)

DALE LANE (CR 294)

FM 672

LOCATION MAP

SHEET 2 OF 2
FOR CONTINUATION

MATCHLINE A-A

“ ”

“ ”

SHEET 1 OF 2

SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING 
FM 672 ACRES SUBDIVISION

SCALE: 1" = 100'

153

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES E. ROLAND, SR. (30.58 ACRES) VOL. 619 PG. 392 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY JEAN BLAND. (13.250 ACRES) DOC. No. 18 003402 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKEENS SUBDIVISION (2.040 ACRES) CAB. D. SLD 12 PR) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES E. ROLAND, SR. (30.58 ACRES) VOL. 619 PG. 392 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. LOPEZ AND NAOMI LOPEZ (21.906 AC) VOL. 486 PG. 650 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK HEMPHILL (0.480 AC) DOC 2019-003373 OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY VANCE DABBS (10.002 AC) DOC. 2014-0033141 OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOROTHY ROLAND (0.500 AC) VOL. 333 PG. 337 DR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 BLOCK A 1.142 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BLOCK A 1.167 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK A 1.200 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK A 1.202 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 BLOCK A 1.202 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°16'50"W 850.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°16'50"W 262.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°16'50"W 201.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°16'50"W 431.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°49'43"W 411.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°34'15"W 267.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°34'27"W 161.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°34'20"W 329.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°49'43"W 194.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°16'50"W 207.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°49'43"W 196.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°10'17"E 262.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49°41'41"W 256.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°49'43"W 21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45'-60' VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45'-60' VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100'-110' VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13902537.40 E: 2428037.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13902481.93 E: 2426982.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVADOR FLORES, P.E.  No. 82638

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 672 ACRES, LLC REPRESENTATIVE: TRENTON HORTER 5701 W. SLAUGHTER LANE,  BLDG. A130 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 379-2338

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIZED OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2023-001982 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS FM 672 ACRES SUBDIVISION DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, THE STREETS AND ALLEY SHOWN HEREON, AND FURTHER RESERVE TO THE PUBLIC ALL EASEMENTS FOR THE MUTUAL USE OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE THE SAME; THAT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE AND KEEP REMOVED ALL OR ANY PART OF ANY GROWTH OR CONSTRUCTION FOR MAINTENANCE OR EFFICIENT USE OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEM AND IN SUCH EASEMENT, AND FURTHER SHALL HAVE FULL AND UNINTERRUPTED ACCESS ALONG SUCH EASEMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVADOR FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
82638

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CITY BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE SEWER FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,G,T,CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCOPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE LANE (CR 294)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN (CR 167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 672

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST JOHNS RD (CR 169)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN OAKS RD (CR 169)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 672

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN (CR 167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.) BEARINGS, DISTANCES AND COORDINATES SHOWN FOR THIS SURVEY WERE DETERMINED BY GPS "RTK" OBSERVATIONS, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4204, GRID. 2.) SET 1/2" IRON RODS WITH CAP STAMPED "ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716" AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3.) CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY'S LIDAR DATA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE   DAY OF            , 2024, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES: 1. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTE WATER PROGRAM. 2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM. 3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR MAY AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL. 4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLAN FOR PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM/OR LOT OWNERS. KASI MILES CALDWELL COUNTY, DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1. ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 27. 2. MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET AT EACH CORNER OF THE SURVEY BOUNDARY MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET AT EACH CORNER OF THE SURVEY BOUNDARY OF THE SUBDIVISION. MONUMENTS AND LOT MARKERS WILL BE SET WITH A ½ INCH REBAR (CAPPED “ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716”). ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716”). ). 3. THIS PROPERTY LIES IN THE FOLLOWING SERVICE AREA:  THIS PROPERTY LIES IN THE FOLLOWING SERVICE AREA:     ELECTRIC - BLUE BONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE    WATER - AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 4. THE SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN LOCKHART SCHOOL DISTRICT. THE SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN LOCKHART SCHOOL DISTRICT. 5. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITH IN “ZONE X” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITH IN “ZONE X” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, ZONE X” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,  AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, AS DEFINED BY CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 48055C0150E, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. 6. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN CALDWELL COUNTY PRECINCT #4. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN CALDWELL COUNTY PRECINCT #4. 7. THE SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY TRI COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT. THE SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY TRI COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT. 8. THE PARCEL SHOWN DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ETJ OF ANY MUNICIPALITY. THE PARCEL SHOWN DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ETJ OF ANY MUNICIPALITY. 9. STORMWATER FOR EACH LOT TO REMAIN AS SHEET FLOW. IF ANY LOT IS TO BE STORMWATER FOR EACH LOT TO REMAIN AS SHEET FLOW. IF ANY LOT IS TO BE DEVELOPED SUCH THAT CONCENTRATED FLOWS ARE CREATED, DETENTION MAY BE REQUIRED. 10. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT ON APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONS IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT ON APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, THE BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE OF ANY DRIVEWAYS OR STREETS (PRIVATE ROADS) DELINEATED ON THIS PLAT SHALL REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OWNERS (S). CALDWELL COUNTY ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD OR MAINTAIN ANY OF THE DRIVEWAYS OR STREETS ON THIS PLAT. 11. EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO BUILDING SETBACKS AS DESCRIBED IN CALDWELL EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO BUILDING SETBACKS AS DESCRIBED IN CALDWELL COUNTY'S DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE. 12. EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE FRONT, SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES. 13. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: FM 672 ACRES LLC. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: FM 672 ACRES LLC. 14. DESIGNER OF PLAT: BENDICION ENGINEERING  DESIGNER OF PLAT: BENDICION ENGINEERING     419 MARSHALL SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78212 15. DATE OF PREPARATION: JUNE 2023 DATE OF PREPARATION: JUNE 2023 SURVEYOR: ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS 16. LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A SHALL NOT BE SUBDIVIDED LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A SHALL NOT BE SUBDIVIDED 17. NO STRUCTURES THAT OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF WATER ARE PERMITTED WITHIN NO STRUCTURES THAT OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF WATER ARE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS. 18. ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS, AS REQUIRED BY CALDWELL COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE    DAY OF      , 2024 AT   O'CLOCK    M, AND DULY RECORDED ON THE   DAY OF       , 2024 IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN PLAT CABINET     AT SLIDE      .

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERESA RODRIGUEZ COUNTY CLERK CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS    DAY OF       , 2024 BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION  EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERESA RODRIGUEZ COUNTY CLERK CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT.  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SAN ANTONIO PLANNING COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ROW DEDICATION ALONG CHAMBERLIN RD.  (0.040 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ROW DEDICATION ALONG DALE LANE  (0.061 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A" (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B" (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A" SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B" SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE & LONGITUDE: 29.968269, -97.550569

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METAL POST FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET CAPPED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. ANY DEVELOPMENT ON A LOT FOR OTHER THAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE ANY DEVELOPMENT ON A LOT FOR OTHER THAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE WILL REQUIRE A SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM CALDWELL COUNTY. 20. BLOCKING THE FLOW OF WATER OR CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS IN BLOCKING THE FLOW OF WATER OR CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AND FILLING OR OBSTRUCTION OF THE FLOODWAY IS PROHIBITED; AND, THE EXISTING CREEKS OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS TRAVERSING ALONG OR ACROSS THE SUBDIVIDED TRACTS WILL REMAIN AS OPEN CHANNELS, AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE INDIVIDUAL OWNERS OF THE LOT OR LOTS THAT ARE TRAVERSED BY OR ADJACENT TO THE CREEKS OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS; AND CALDWELL COUNTY NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE, PROPERTY LOSS, PERSONAL INJURY, OR LOSS OF LIFE BY FLOODING CONDITIONS; AND CALDWELL COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF DRAINAGE WAYS FOR THE CONTROL OF EROSION LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALDWELL COUNTY EMPLOYEES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT. 21. TOTAL ACREAGE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS 19.467 ACRES. TOTAL ACREAGE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS 19.467 ACRES. 22. FOR ANY LOT CONTAINING, OR WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300') FEET OF A FOR ANY LOT CONTAINING, OR WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300') FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, THE LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR OF ANY HABITABLE STRUCTURE BUILDING THAT LOT SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO (2') FEET ABOVE THE "100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN" AS DETERMINED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AS SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM MAPS. ANY STRUCTURE BUILT WITHIN THIS ZONE SHALL HAVE AN ELEVATION CERTIFIED PREPARED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AN RPLS. 23. SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVICED BY PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES APPROVED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVICED BY PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY. 24. THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED TO BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 25. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH INGRESS/EGRESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP. ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENDICION ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
419 MARSHALL ST  SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78212  PHONE: 210-392-0036  TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-10402

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF PREPARATION JUNE 21, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A TOTAL 19.465 ACRES OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF A 0.295 ACRE ROW DEDICATION TO TXDOT, OUT OF A PORTION LYING IN THE GIDEON PACE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 230 AND A PORTION LYING IN THE JOSEPH BURLENSON, SR. SURVEY NUMBER 13, ABSTRACT NUMBER 3 IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING THE NORTH REMAINDER OF THAT CALLED 23 ACRES DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO JERRY L. WRIGHT, RECORDED IN VOLUME 86, PAGE 992 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A, AND LOTS 6-9 BLOCK B, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18410 US HWY 281N, SUITE 109 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78259 (210) 369-9509 TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194244

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY A. GIBBONS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 4716

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, GARY A. GIBBONS, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER 4716, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND, UNDER MY SUPERVISION, ON DATE AS SHOWN, OF THE PROPERTY HEREON DESCRIBED, AND I DO DECLARE THERE ARE NO CONFLICTS KNOWN TO ME EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY A. GIBBONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4716

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE#

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
382.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
490.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
018°20'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
010°08'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
023°30'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
000°26'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75°57'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°48'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°58'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°59'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
381.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
487.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE#

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°09'51"E



FM 672

DALE LANE (FM 294)

SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING 
FM 672 ACRES SUBDIVISION

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 100'

SHEET 1 OF 2
FOR CONTINUATION

MATCHLINE A-A

“ ”

“ ”

154

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR LARRY DON BANDLEMAN  REMAINDER OF 50 ACRES VOL 640 PG. 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BANDLEMAN SUBDIVISION CABINET C SLIDE 28 PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES E. ROLAND, SR. (30.58 ACRES) VOL. 619 PG. 392 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIGUEL ANGEL TINOCO  TRINIDAD, ET AL (11.681 ACRES) DOC. 2017-003290 OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES E. ROLAND, SR. (30.58 ACRES) VOL. 619 PG. 392 OPR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK HEMPHILL (0.480 AC) DOC 2019-003373 OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOROTHY ROLAND (0.500 AC) VOL. 333 PG. 337 DR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 BLOCK A 1.142 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BLOCK A 1.167 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK A 1.200 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK A 1.202 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 BLOCK A 1.202 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 BLOCK B 4.174 AC FFE:486.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°17'52"E 1274.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°17'52"E 464.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°49'35W 391.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°49'35W 319.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°03'46"E 434.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°19'50"W 170.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°19'39"E 186.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°19'39"E 155.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°19'39"E 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°17'52"W 464.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°17'52"E 352.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 BLOCK B 2.538 AC FFE:487.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 BLOCK B 4.441 AC FFE:487.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 BLOCK B 2.005 AC FFE:487.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°57'51"E172.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°02'24"E69.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°17'52"E 285.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°10'25"W22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13902559.27 E: 2427057.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13902826.64 E: 2428248.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100'-110' VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°49'35"W 245.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°49'35"W 246.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°10'25"W22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100 YR FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA FIRM MAP PANEL 48055C0150F DATED: 06/19/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°03'46"W 143.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR STUDIED FLOODPLAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ROW DEDICATION TO TXDOT (0.295 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45'-60' VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF BEXAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVADOR FLORES, P.E.  No. 82638

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVADOR FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
82638

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CITY BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE SEWER FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,G,T,CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCOPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY A. GIBBONS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 4716

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, GARY A. GIBBONS, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER 4716, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND, UNDER MY SUPERVISION, ON DATE AS SHOWN, OF THE PROPERTY HEREON DESCRIBED, AND I DO DECLARE THERE ARE NO CONFLICTS KNOWN TO ME EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENDICION ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
419 MARSHALL ST  SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78212  PHONE: 210-392-0036  TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-10402

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF PREPARATION JUNE 21, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE LANE (CR 294)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN (CR 167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 672

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST JOHNS RD (CR 169)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN OAKS RD (CR 169)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 672

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBERLIN (CR 167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT.  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SAN ANTONIO PLANNING COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH INGRESS/EGRESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES: 1. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTE WATER PROGRAM. 2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM. 3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR MAY AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL. 4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLAN FOR PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM/OR LOT OWNERS.   KASI MILES   CALDWELL COUNTY, DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 672 ACRES, LLC REPRESENTATIVE: TRENTON HORTER 5701 W. SLAUGHTER LANE BLDG. A130 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 379-2338

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIZED OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2023-001982 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS FM 672 ACRES SUBDIVISION DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, THE STREETS AND ALLEY SHOWN HEREON, AND FURTHER RESERVE TO THE PUBLIC ALL EASEMENTS FOR THE MUTUAL USE OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE THE SAME; THAT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE AND KEEP REMOVED ALL OR ANY PART OF ANY GROWTH OR CONSTRUCTION FOR MAINTENANCE OR EFFICIENT USE OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEM AND IN SUCH EASEMENT, AND FURTHER SHALL HAVE FULL AND UNINTERRUPTED ACCESS ALONG SUCH EASEMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT WITH FIELD NOTES HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE   DAY OF      , 2024, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  IN TESTIMONY WHERE OF, WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE    DAY OF      , 2024 AT    O'CLOCK  M, AND DULY RECORDED ON THE   DAY OF       , 2024 IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN PLAT CABINET     AT SLIDE      .

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERESA RODRIGUEZ COUNTY CLERK CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS    DAY OF       , 2024 BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION  EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERESA RODRIGUEZ COUNTY CLERK CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A TOTAL 19.465 ACRES OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF A 0.295 ACRE ROW DEDICATION TO TXDOT, OUT OF A PORTION LYING IN THE GIDEON PACE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 230 AND A PORTION LYING IN THE JOSEPH BURLENSON, SR. SURVEY NUMBER 13, ABSTRACT NUMBER 3 IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING THE NORTH REMAINDER OF THAT CALLED 23 ACRES DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO JERRY L. WRIGHT, RECORDED IN VOLUME 86, PAGE 992 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A, AND LOTS 6-9 BLOCK B, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1. ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 27. 2. MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET AT EACH CORNER OF THE SURVEY BOUNDARY MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET AT EACH CORNER OF THE SURVEY BOUNDARY OF THE SUBDIVISION. MONUMENTS AND LOT MARKERS WILL BE SET WITH A ½ INCH REBAR (CAPPED “ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716”). ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716”). ). 3. THIS PROPERTY LIES IN THE FOLLOWING SERVICE AREA:  THIS PROPERTY LIES IN THE FOLLOWING SERVICE AREA:     ELECTRIC - BLUE BONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE    WATER - AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 4. THE SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN LOCKHART SCHOOL DISTRICT. THE SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN LOCKHART SCHOOL DISTRICT. 5. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITH IN “ZONE A” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITH IN “ZONE A” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, ZONE A” AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,  AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, AS DEFINED BY CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 48055C0150E, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. 6. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN CALDWELL COUNTY PRECINCT #4. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN CALDWELL COUNTY PRECINCT #4. 7. THE SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY TRI COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT. THE SUBDIVISION IS SERVICED BY TRI COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT. 8. THE PARCEL SHOWN DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ETJ OF ANY MUNICIPALITY. THE PARCEL SHOWN DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ETJ OF ANY MUNICIPALITY. 9. STORM WATER FOR EACH LOT TO REMAIN AS SHEET FLOW. IF ANY LOT IS TO BE STORM WATER FOR EACH LOT TO REMAIN AS SHEET FLOW. IF ANY LOT IS TO BE DEVELOPED SUCH THAT CONCENTRATED FLOWS ARE CREATED, DETENTION MAY BE REQUIRED. 10. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT ON APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONS IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT ON APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, THE BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE OF ANY DRIVEWAYS OR STREETS (PRIVATE ROADS) DELINEATED ON THIS PLAT SHALL REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OWNERS (S). CALDWELL COUNTY ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD OR MAINTAIN ANY OF THE DRIVEWAYS OR STREETS ON THIS PLAT. 11. EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO BUILDING SETBACKS AS DESCRIBED IN CALDWELL EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO BUILDING SETBACKS AS DESCRIBED IN CALDWELL COUNTY'S DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE. 12. EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE EACH LOT WILL BE SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE FRONT, SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES. 13. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: FM 672 ACRES LLC. RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: FM 672 ACRES LLC. 14. DESIGNER OF PLAT: BENDICION ENGINEERING  DESIGNER OF PLAT: BENDICION ENGINEERING     419 MARSHALL SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78212 15. DATE OF PREPARATION: JUNE 2023 DATE OF PREPARATION: JUNE 2023    SURVEYOR: ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS 16. LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A SHALL NOT BE SUBDIVIDED LOTS 1-5, BLOCK A SHALL NOT BE SUBDIVIDED 17. NO STRUCTURES THAT OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF WATER ARE PERMITTED WITHIN NO STRUCTURES THAT OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF WATER ARE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS. 18. ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS, AS REQUIRED BY CALDWELL COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' ESM'T TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP. ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18410 US HWY 281N, SUITE 109 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78259 (210) 369-9509 TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE & LONGITUDE: 29.968269, -97.550569

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. ANY DEVELOPMENT ON A LOT FOR OTHER THAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE ANY DEVELOPMENT ON A LOT FOR OTHER THAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE WILL REQUIRE A SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM CALDWELL COUNTY. 20. BLOCKING THE FLOW OF WATER OR CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS IN BLOCKING THE FLOW OF WATER OR CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AND FILLING OR OBSTRUCTION OF THE FLOODWAY IS PROHIBITED; AND, THE EXISTING CREEKS OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS TRAVERSING ALONG OR ACROSS THE SUBDIVIDED TRACTS WILL REMAIN AS OPEN CHANNELS, AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE INDIVIDUAL OWNERS OF THE LOT OR LOTS THAT ARE TRAVERSED BY OR ADJACENT TO THE CREEKS OR DRAINAGE CHANNELS; AND CALDWELL COUNTY NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE, PROPERTY LOSS, PERSONAL INJURY, OR LOSS OF LIFE BY FLOODING CONDITIONS; AND CALDWELL COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF DRAINAGE WAYS FOR THE CONTROL OF EROSION LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALDWELL COUNTY EMPLOYEES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT. 21. TOTAL ACREAGE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS 19.467 ACRES. TOTAL ACREAGE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS 19.467 ACRES. 22. FOR ANY LOT CONTAINING, OR WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300') FEET OF A FOR ANY LOT CONTAINING, OR WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300') FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, THE LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR OF ANY HABITABLE STRUCTURE BUILDING THAT LOT SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO (2') FEET ABOVE THE "100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN" AS DETERMINED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AS SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM MAPS. ANY STRUCTURE BUILT WITHIN THIS ZONE SHALL HAVE AN ELEVATION CERTIFIED PREPARED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AN RPLS. 23. SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVICED BY PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES APPROVED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVICED BY PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY. 24. THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED TO BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 25. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY A. GIBBONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4716

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE#

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
291.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
019°32'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
019°24'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
002°38'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
015°21'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°48'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°42'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°40'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°40'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
368.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
366.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE#

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
182.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°23'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°17'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°26'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°57'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66°43'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°13'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°47'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°18'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11°14'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°18'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°14'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°45'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°27'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°30'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°30'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°13'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°30'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°52'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°36'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°17'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE#

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.) BEARINGS, DISTANCES AND COORDINATES SHOWN FOR THIS SURVEY WERE DETERMINED BY GPS "RTK" OBSERVATIONS, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4204, GRID. 2.) SET 1/2" IRON RODS WITH CAP STAMPED "ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716" AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3.) CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY'S LIDAR DATA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET CAPPED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ALLIANCE LAND SURVEYORS RPLS 4716"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
010°23'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S48°48'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "HINCKLE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A" NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B" NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B"



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: Regarding the Caldwell County CIP Program including
transportation matters and update on public involvement and
comments received to date.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Will Conley/Steve Widacki

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: Regarding the burn ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

169



 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 

can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 

in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 

by outdoor burning and, 

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 

area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 

established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 

ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration: 

 

I. Action Prohibited: 

(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 

such burning by others. 

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 

which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done 

in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 

activities by others. 

 

2. Enforcement: 

(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 

extinguish the fire. 

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 

available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 

the fire. 

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 

this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 

prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 

the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or 

issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order. 

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 

violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 

exceed $500.00. 

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 

set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 

burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 

the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 

approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 170



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for: 

 

(a) Firefighter training 

(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations 

(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 

land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  

and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 

burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 

Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 

any outdoor burning. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 

welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 

as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 

( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 

sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 

only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 

set forth herein. 

 

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 

wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 

taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order. 

 
This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 9th of July 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                   

       Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                      

Teresa Rodriguez 

County Clerk 

171



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To consider and approve reallocation of American Rescue Plan
(ARPA) funding.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.10

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

172



FW: Budget meeting follow up

Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Tue 7/2/2024 1:05 PM
To: Merari Gonzales <merari.gonzales@co.caldwell.tx.us> 

Mer,
 
See email below. They both will need to be discussion action items. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Danie Teltow
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
I can put an agenda item on there that says “Discussion/Action – to reallocate ARPA funds” and then an additional item below that, that states: “to approve execution of budget amendment pending approval on re-
allocation of ARPA funding”

Is that okay with everyone? Just because I know the last court, there may be some other things we need to reallocate because Judge wanted to give the Commissioner’s some time to bring up any other ideas.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Great! Danie, can you place in Granicus for the 7/9 agenda?
 
Ezzy Chan
Executive Assistant
Caldwell County Judge Office
110 S. Main St., Rm 102
512-398-1808 ext. 4651
Fax: 512-398-1828
 
 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is prohibited under
Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message, including attachments.
 
From: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Perfect!
 
Thank you Danie. I’ll wait un�l funds are approved.
 
From: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Carolyn,
 
I created the code for the Windows 11 Upgrade Computer purchase, it is: 019-1000-5163 COMPUTER UPGRADE. But I was thinking… we cannot move forward yet on PO’s or ordering until the next Commissioner
Court because we haven’t technically reallocated the ARPA funds yet. Once court approves the re-allocation, then we can move forward with the ordering. 😊
 
But, once it does go through, at least the code is already created, and we won’t have to wait on that part.

173

mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us


 
Let me know if anyone has any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Good morning,
 
I wanted to follow up on a few items from the IT budget mee�ng to make sure I have the correct info.
 

I have the green light to place the Dell order for 39 desktops, 39 lg monitors, 6 laptops, using ARPA funds. What GL number will I use?
I’ll get quotes for JP 2 cameras and an AV system for CCJC and pass along costs when I have them.
RingCentral funds will be moved to 001-6610-4220 Telephone.
I’ll follow up with Blue Layer on some of the unknown costs and update those numbers.

 
For the Purchasing budget:

BidNet quote for $12,000 has been approved for FY 24-25 and will be put into 001-6590-3050 Dues & Subscrip�ons.
 
Please let me know if I’ve missed anything.
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
405 E. Market St, Lockhart TX 78644
Phone: 512-359-4685 ext: 4688
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all a�achments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confiden�al informa�on. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confiden�al informa�on is prohibited under Federal Law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this informa�on. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message, including a�achments.
 

174

mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us


AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To approve execution of Budget Amendment pending approval
on reallocation of ARPA funding. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.11

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

175



FW: Budget meeting follow up

Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Tue 7/2/2024 1:05 PM
To: Merari Gonzales <merari.gonzales@co.caldwell.tx.us> 

Mer,
 
See email below. They both will need to be discussion action items. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Danie Teltow
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
I can put an agenda item on there that says “Discussion/Action – to reallocate ARPA funds” and then an additional item below that, that states: “to approve execution of budget amendment pending approval on re-
allocation of ARPA funding”

Is that okay with everyone? Just because I know the last court, there may be some other things we need to reallocate because Judge wanted to give the Commissioner’s some time to bring up any other ideas.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Great! Danie, can you place in Granicus for the 7/9 agenda?
 
Ezzy Chan
Executive Assistant
Caldwell County Judge Office
110 S. Main St., Rm 102
512-398-1808 ext. 4651
Fax: 512-398-1828
 
 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is prohibited under
Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message, including attachments.
 
From: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Perfect!
 
Thank you Danie. I’ll wait un�l funds are approved.
 
From: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Amber Quinley <amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Carolyn,
 
I created the code for the Windows 11 Upgrade Computer purchase, it is: 019-1000-5163 COMPUTER UPGRADE. But I was thinking… we cannot move forward yet on PO’s or ordering until the next Commissioner
Court because we haven’t technically reallocated the ARPA funds yet. Once court approves the re-allocation, then we can move forward with the ordering. 😊
 
But, once it does go through, at least the code is already created, and we won’t have to wait on that part.

176

mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:amber.quinley@co.caldwell.tx.us


 
Let me know if anyone has any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Danie Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor
PH: 512-398-1801 Ext: 4655
Fax: 512-398-1829
Email: danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
Address: 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644

 
From: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Danie Teltow <danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Gabi Saldana <Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Budget mee�ng follow up
 
Good morning,
 
I wanted to follow up on a few items from the IT budget mee�ng to make sure I have the correct info.
 

I have the green light to place the Dell order for 39 desktops, 39 lg monitors, 6 laptops, using ARPA funds. What GL number will I use?
I’ll get quotes for JP 2 cameras and an AV system for CCJC and pass along costs when I have them.
RingCentral funds will be moved to 001-6610-4220 Telephone.
I’ll follow up with Blue Layer on some of the unknown costs and update those numbers.

 
For the Purchasing budget:

BidNet quote for $12,000 has been approved for FY 24-25 and will be put into 001-6590-3050 Dues & Subscrip�ons.
 
Please let me know if I’ve missed anything.
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
405 E. Market St, Lockhart TX 78644
Phone: 512-359-4685 ext: 4688
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all a�achments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confiden�al informa�on. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confiden�al informa�on is prohibited under Federal Law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this informa�on. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message, including a�achments.
 

177

mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:danie.teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:Gabi.Saldana@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us


AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Budget Amendment

Subject: To approve Budget Amendment #21 moving $3,070.00 from
001-3200-5310 Machinery and Equipment to 001-3200-3110
Office Supplies.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.12

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

178



DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

A B C D E

ORIGINAL CURRENT REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET 

FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE Account AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT
(EX.001-xxxx-xxxx) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)

001-3200-5310 Machinery & Equipment 8,500.00$                3,070.81$                    3,070.00$          0.81$                          
001-3200-3110 Office Supplies 10,500.00$              709.82$                       3,070.00$          3,779.82$                   

TOTALS 19,000.00$              3,780.63$                    - 3,780.63$                   

EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:

Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of _________ aye and __________nay on this 
__________day of ______________________________, 20___.

______________________________ ______________________________
Recorded By Attested By
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Moving funds from 001-3200-5310 (Machinery & Equipment) to 001-3200-3110 (Office Supplies)

CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

FY 2023 -2024

July 1, 2024

Auditor

179



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Budget Amendment

Subject: To approve Budget Amendment #22 moving $900.00 from
001-6560-3050 Dues and Subscriptions and $900.00 from 001-
6560-4810 Training to 001-6560-3110 Office Supplies. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.13

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

180



DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

A B C D E

ORIGINAL CURRENT REVISED

BUDGET BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET 

FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE Account AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT

(EX.001-xxxx-xxxx) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)

001-6560-3050 Dues & Subscriptions 5,000.00$                1,839.00$                      (900.00)$            939.00$                       

001-6560-4810 Training 15,000.00$              4,725.85$                      (900.00)$            3,825.85$                    

001-6560-3110 Office Supplies 4,000.00$                574.59$                         1,800.00$          2,374.59$                    

TOTALS 24,000.00$              7,139.44$                      - 7,139.44$                    

EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:

Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of _________ aye and __________nay on this 

__________day of ______________________________, 20___.

______________________________ ______________________________

Recorded By Attested By

Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Moving funds from 001-6560-3050 (Dues & Subcriptions), & 001-6560-4810 (Training), to 001-6560-3110 (Office Supplies) to cover for new chairs.

CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

FY 2023 -2024

July 2, 2024

Commissioners

181



ITEM QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

84576 9 $150.00 $1,350.00

85566 9 $215.00 $1,935.00

30956 9 $200.00 $1,800.00

68559 9 $215.00 $1,935.00

$0.00 $0.00

(800) 242.0162     -     102 WEST ST, Yoakum Texas 77995
***QUOTE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS***

Upholstered Guest Chair

IMAGE

LOCATION: 
SALESPERSON: Brandon Cowey

DESCRIPTION

CUSTOMER: Caldwell County

*** PRICE INCLUDES DELIVERY, INSTALL, AND REMOVAL OF WASTE***

Mesh Back Guest Chair 

Flannel-Upholstered Guest Chair

 Mesh Back Guest Chair

182



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Purchase Order/Requisition

Subject: To approve payment of Dewitt Poth & Sons Invoice #760298-0
in the amount of $1,935.00.

Costs: $1,935.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.14

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

183



184



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To approve the award for RFP 24CCP01P Caldwell County
Hazard Mitigation Plan Development Services. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 6

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.15

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

185



Commissioner’s Court – Tuesday, July 9th, 2024 

Caldwell County Purchasing Department 

RFP 24CCP01P Hazard Mitigation Plan Development Services 

 

After receiving Commissioners Court approval to solicit proposals for Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Development Services, Caldwell County received four (4) qualifying proposals. The proposals 
were evaluated by a selection committee and were scored based on 1) experience, 2) work 
performance, 3) capacity to perform, 4) affirmation action, and 5) proposed cost. Langford 
Community Management, Inc. scored the highest and therefore it is the recommendation of the 
Purchasing Department that Caldwell County grant the award opportunity to Langford.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Carolyn M. Caro 

Caldwell County Purchasing Agent 

186



Issue Date: 5/14/2024
Closing Date: 6/3/2024 Phone: 512-359-4685

Respondent: Respondent Address: Opened at: Final Score

GrantWorks, Inc.
2201 Northland Drive  Austin, 

TX 78756
2:02 PM 75.46

H2O Partners, Inc.
260 Addie Roy Road, Suite 150 Austin, 

TX 78746
2:06 PM 89.75

Integrated Solutions 
Consulting, Corp.

220 S. Buchanan Street Edwardsville, IL 
62025

2:11 PM 70.26

Langford Community 
Management Services, Inc.

9017 W. State HWY 29, Suite 206 
Liberty Hill, TX 78642

2:13 PM 94.06

Purchasing Agent Name: Carolyn M. Caro

Purchasing Agent Signature:

Witness Name: Sarah Fullilove

Witness Signature:

Caldwell County - RFP 24CCP01P

Proposal Opening: 2 PM, June 3, 2024
Hazard Mitigation Paln Development Services

Issued By: Purchasing Department

187



AQ DT CC BJW HH

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 10 8 7 8 8 7
2 5 4 4 5 5 3
3 5 5 4 4 4 3
4 10 8 8 8 8 7

30 25 23 25 25 20

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 5 5 5 5 4 3
2 5 5 4 5 4 3
3 5 4 4 4 4 3
4 10 10 9 9 8 7

25 24 22 23 20 16

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 15 10 13 12 13 10
2 15 10 13 13 12 10

30 20 26 25 25 20

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
10 0 10 0 5 0

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
5 4.65 5 4.65 4 5

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
30 25 23 25 25 20
25 24 22 23 20 16
30 20 26 25 25 20
10 0 10 0 5 0
5 4.65 5 4.65 4 5

100 73.65 86 77.65 79 61

TOTAL 75.46

Proposed Cost

Subtotal Score

Experience

Grant Works
Evaluator

Work Performance

Capacity to Perform

Affirmation Action

188



AQ DT CC BJW HH

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 10 10 8 10 9 8
2 5 5 5 5 5 4
3 5 5 4 5 4 4
4 10 10 7 9 10 8

30 30 24 29 28 24

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 5 5 4 5 5 3
2 5 5 4 5 4 3
3 5 5 4 5 5 3
4 10 10 7 10 8 8

25 25 19 25 22 17

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 15 14 9 14 14 13
2 15 15 11 15 15 13

30 29 20 29 29 26

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
10 10 10 10 10 10

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
5 4.8 5 4.8 4 4.13

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
30 30 24 29 28 24
25 25 19 25 22 17
30 29 20 29 29 26
10 10 10 10 10 10
5 4.8 5 4.8 4 4.13

100 98.8 78 97.8 93 81.13

TOTAL 89.75

Proposed Cost

Subtotal Score

H2O Partners
Evaluator

Experience

Work Performance

Capacity to Perform

Affirmation Action

189



AQ DT CC BJW HH

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 10 9 8 8 8 7
2 5 5 1 1 2 3
3 5 5 4 5 3 3
4 10 9 8 9 7 7

30 28 21 23 20 20

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 5 5 4 5 4 4
2 5 4 4 5 4 3
3 5 4 4 4 4 3
4 10 10 8 9 6 8

25 23 20 23 18 18

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 15 10 8 10 10 11
2 15 15 13 13 12 11

30 25 21 23 22 22

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
10 0 0 0 0 0

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
5 5 5 5 5 4.3

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
30 28 21 23 20 20
25 23 20 23 18 18
30 25 21 23 22 22
10 0 0 0 0 0
5 5 5 5 5 4.3

100 81 67 74 65 64.3

TOTAL 70.26

Proposed Cost

Subtotal Score

Integrated Solutions Consulting
Evaluator

Experience

Work Performance

Capacity to Perform

Affirmation Action

190



AQ DT CC BJW HH

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 10 10 10 10 8 9
2 5 5 5 5 5 5
3 5 5 4 5 3 5
4 10 10 8 10 7 9

30 30 27 30 23 28

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 5 5 5 5 5 4
2 5 5 4 5 4 5
3 5 5 5 5 5 5
4 10 10 10 10 8 9

25 25 24 25 22 23

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
1 15 15 13 14 13 14
2 15 15 14 14 15 14

30 30 27 28 28 28

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
10 10 10 10 10 10

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
5 4.65 5 4.65 4 4

Max.Pts. Score Score Score Score Score
30 30 27 30 23 28
25 25 24 25 22 23
30 30 27 28 28 28
10 10 10 10 10 10
5 4.65 5 4.65 4 4

100 99.65 93 97.65 87 93

TOTAL 94.06

Proposed Cost

Subtotal Score

Langford CMS
Evaluator

Experience

Work Performance

Capacity to Perform

Affirmation Action

191



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Purchase Order/Requisition

Subject: To approve payment of invoice number #40694 in the amount
of $104,553.75 to Texas Association of Counties for 2023-
2024 property coverage.

Costs: $104,553.75

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.16

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

192



PURCHASE ORDER

07/02/2024

ISSUED TO:

Date:

Vendor #: TACRIS

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
A n:RISK MANAGEMENT POOL
P.O. BOX 2426
San Antonio, TX 78298-9900

SHIP TO: County Judge
110 S. Main St., RM 201
Lockhart, TX 78644

REQ03152PO Number:

Requisition #: REQ03152

P.O. Box 98
Lockhart, TX 78644
PH: (512) 398-1801
FAX: (512) 398-1829

CALDWELL COUNTY

UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNTGL ACCT #ITEM PRICEPROJ ACCT #

1 1 7/1/23-7/1/24 Coverage 001-6510-4845 104,553.75104,553.75

104,553.75TOTAL

SUBTOTAL:

0.00

104,553.75

SHIPPING:
Authorized by:

 1.
 2.
 3.
 4.
 5.
 6.

 7.
 8.
 9.

10.

Original invoice with remi ance slip must be sent to: Caldwell County, P.O. Box 98, Lockhart, TX 78644.
Payment may be expected within 30 days of receipt of goods and invoice.
C.O.D. shipment will not be accepted.
Purchase Order numbers must appear on all shipping containers, packing slips and invoices. Failure to comply with the above request may delay payment.
All goods are to be shipped F.O.B. Des na on unless otherwise stated.
All materials and services are subject to approval based on the descrip on on the face of the purchase order or appendages thereof. Subs tu ons are not permi ed  
without approval of the Reques ng Department. Material not approved will be returned at no cost to the County.
All goods and equipment must meet or exceed all necessary city, state and federal standards and regula ons.
Vendor or manufacturer bears risk of loss or damage un l property received and/or installed.
Seller acknowledges that the buyer is an equal opportunity employer.  Seller will comply with all equal opportunity laws and regula ons that are applicable to it as a  
supplier of the buyer.
The County is exempt from all federal excise and state tax – ID# 74-6001631

TOTAL TAX: 0.00

193



194



195



196



AGENDA DATE: July 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section
551.071(1): Discussion of Petition for Prairie Lea Public
Improvement District.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 12

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

197


	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 7 9 2024 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 7 9 2024 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 06162024 - 06292024.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 06162024 - 0629204.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - June 2024 Indigent Burial Report.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - ESD #1 Financial Report FY 2022-2023.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - 06.20.24 Bond_Arellano_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - G.Garcia TAC 2024 Conf. of the County Investment Academy  C.E. FY23-24.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Short Form Plat: De Jesus Subdivision
	Item G.2 - Cover Page
	Item G.2 - Short Form Plat- Mule Creek Estates
	Item G.3 - Cover Page
	Item G.3 - Spanish Oaks Acres, Phase 2- Final Plat
	Item G.4 - Cover Page
	Item G.4 - Pettytown Subdivision – Short Form Plat
	Item G.5 - Cover Page
	Item G.5 - Maxwell Farms- six-month extension request
	Item G.6 - Cover Page
	Item G.6 - Sunset Oaks, Phase V DA to Starlight Homes Texas, LLC
	Item G.7 - Cover Page
	Item G.7 - FM 672 Acres- Final Plat
	Item G.8 - Cover Page
	Item G.8 - Open House and Survey Report (Preliminary).pdf
	Item G.8 - Caldwell County CIP Open House Boards.pdf
	Item G.9 - Cover Page
	Item G.9 - Burn Ban Order 7.9.24.pdf
	Item G.10 - Cover Page
	Item G.10 - Reallocation of ARPA funds.pdf
	Item G.11 - Cover Page
	Item G.11 - Reallocation of ARPA funds.pdf
	Item G.12 - Cover Page
	Item G.12 - BA #21 Machinery Equipment to Office Supplies DA PDF.pdf
	Item G.13 - Cover Page
	Item G.13 - BA #22 Dues and Training to Office Supplies - CC.pdf
	Item G.13 - Commissioners Court - New Chairs.pdf
	Item G.14 - Cover Page
	Item G.14 - Dewitt Invoice.pdf
	Item G.15 - Cover Page
	Item G.15 - 07.09.24 Agenda RFP 24CCP01P Award.pdf
	Item G.16 - Cover Page
	Item G.16 - REQ03152_TACRIS.pdf
	Item H.1 - Cover Page



